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General intelligence and Reasoning Ability

Section type: Online
Section Negative Marks : 0.25
Enable Mark as Answered Mark for Review and

Clear Response: Yes
Maximum Instruction Time: 0

Is Section Default?: null

Question Number : 1 Question Id : 630680259777 Is Question Mandatory : No Calculator :
None Response Time : N.A Think Time : N.A Minimum Instruction Time : 0

Correct Marks : 1 Wrong Marks : 0.25

Fight students Pankaj, Quadir, Rahul, Sanjay, Tamim, Usama, Vijay, & Wasi are sitting in a circle facing the centerin a
park.

Quadir s sitting third to the left of Vijay.

Vijay is sitfing second to the left of Rahul.

Tamim is sitting second to the right of Quadir.
Sanjay is sitfing immediate left of Quadir.

Usama is sitting adjacent to both Quadir & Tamim.
Pankaj is not sitting at the left of Rahul.

Who among the following is sitting opposite to Quadir?

Options :

1. Wasli

> % Vijay

3. % Rahul

4 % Pankaj



Question Number : 1 Question Id : 630680259777 Is Question Mandatory : No Calculator :

None Response Time : N.A Think Time : N.A Minimum Instruction Time: 0
Correct Marks : 1 Wrong Marks : 0.25
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Question Number : 2 Question Id : 630680259778 Is Question Mandatory : No Calculator :

None Response Time : N.A Think Time : N.A Minimum Instruction Time : 0

Correct Marks : 1 Wrong Marks : 0.25

Eight teachers A, B, C, D, E, F, G and H are sitting in a circular table facing the centre.
e E issitting to the left of D.

C is sitting between A and B.

F is sitting between E and A.

H is not sitting adjacent to B.

Who is sitting 3% to the right of E?



Options :

Question Number : 2 Question Id : 630680259778 Is Question Mandatory : No Calculator :
None Response Time : N.A Think Time : N.A Minimum Instruction Time : 0

Correct Marks : 1 Wrong Marks : 0.25
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1.% C
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Question Number : 3 Question Id : 630680259779 Is Question Mandatory : No Calculator :
None Response Time : N.A Think Time : N.A Minimum Instruction Time : 0

Correct Marks : 1 Wrong Marks : 0.25

Seven trainers Qasim, Pappu, Veer, Sohan, Rahul, Tanuj and Usama of different language including Arabic, Urdu,
French, Chinese, German, English and Hindi not necessarily in same order visited to coaching on different days of week
from Sunday to Saturday as

o There are exactly four trainer visits to coaching before Usama.

o Veer is a Hind] trainer visits to coaching three days before Chinese trainer.

¢ German and French trainer visits to coaching between the schedule visit of Usama and Veer.

¢ Usama is a Chinese trainer.

o Udu trainer visits to coaching between Rahul and Usama.

o Qasim s an English trainer visits to coaching two days before German trainer.

o Tanuj visits to coaching after Usama.

o Sohan is not a German trainer.

Who among the following visited to coaching on Wednesday?

Options:

1. % German Trainer

2.« French Trainer

3. % Hindi Trainer

4. % Chinese Trainer

Question Number : 3 Question Id : 630680259779 Is Question Mandatory : No Calculator :

None Response Time : N.A Think Time : N.A Minimum Instruction Time : 0

Correct Marks : 1 Wrong Marks : 0.25
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Question Number : 4 Question Id : 630680259780 Is Question Mandatory : No Calculator :

None Response Time : N.A Think Time : N.A Minimum Instruction Time : 0

Correct Marks : 1 Wrong Marks : 0.25

Pointing to a man, a lady said, "The daughter of his only sister is the sister of my husband." How is the man related to
the lady?

Options :

1. % Father Brother

2 % Grand Father



3. #% Brother of Father in Law

4. + Brother of Mother in Law

Question Number : 4 Question Id : 630680259780 Is Question Mandatory : No Calculator :

None Response Time : N.A Think Time : N.A Minimum Instruction Time : 0
Correct Marks : 1 Wrong Marks : 0.25
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Question Number : 5 Question Id : 630680259781 Is Question Mandatory : No Calculator :

None Response Time : N.A Think Time : N.A Minimum Instruction Time : 0

Correct Marks : 1 Wrong Marks : 0.25

In a certain code language “ABACTERIAL” is coded as UDBCBMBISF and “PACEMAKERS” is coded as
NFDBQTSFLB. How “EAGLESTONE" will be coded in the same language?

Options :

1. ®* FMHFBFOPUT



# FHMBFFOPUT

3 v FMHBFFOPUT

4. % FMHBFOFPUT

Question Number : 5 Question Id : 630680259781 Is Question Mandatory : No Calculator :

None Response Time : N.A Think Time : N.A Minimum Instruction Time : 0
Correct Marks : 1 Wrong Marks : 0.25
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Options :

| » FMHFBFOPUT

2.« FHMBFFOPUT

3 v FMHBFFOPUT

4. % FMHBFOFPUT

Question Number : 6 Question Id : 630680259782 Is Question Mandatory : No Calculator :

None Response Time : N.A Think Time : N.A Minimum Instruction Time : 0

Correct Marks : 1 Wrong Marks : 0.25

In a certain code language EARNINGS is coded as QUDZFRHM and EDUCATED is coded as TBDCDCZS. How
“ECONOMIC” will be coded in same language?

Options :

1« NMDBHBNL



> % NMBDHBNL

3 * NMDBHBLN

4 % NDMBHBNL

Question Number : 6 Question Id : 630680259782 Is Question Mandatory : No Calculator :

None Response Time : N.A Think Time : N.A Minimum Instruction Time: 0
Correct Marks : 1 Wrong Marks : 0.25
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Options :

1+ NMDBHBNL

2. % NMBDHBNL

5 % NMDBHBLN

4. » NDMBHBNL

Question Number : 7 Question Id : 630680259783 Is Question Mandatory : No Calculator :

None Response Time : N.A Think Time : N.A Minimum Instruction Time : 0

Correct Marks : 1 Wrong Marks : 0.25
Which of the following pair has same relationship as in the pair ANIMAL: RMZOZN?

Options :



1. % COURSE : XLFIHV

> % DEALER:IVOZVW

3. # ANYONE : VMLBMZ

4. v ANSWER : HMZIVD

Question Number : 7 Question Id : 630680259783 Is Question Mandatory : No Calculator :

None Response Time : N.A Think Time : N.A Minimum Instruction Time: 0
Correct Marks : 1 Wrong Marks : 0.25
frfof@a & ¥ % 32 & & Ty § S ¥99 ANIMAL: RMZOZN # #7

Options :

1. # COURSE : XLFIHV

, % DEALER : IVOZVW

5 % ANYONE : VMLBMZ

4.v ANSWER : HMZIVD

Question Number : 8 Question Id : 630680259784 Is Question Mandatory : No Calculator :

None Response Time : N.A Think Time : N.A Minimum Instruction Time: 0

Correct Marks : 1 Wrong Marks : 0.25



Statement :
Education brings quality to life and hence investment on education is the biggest asset.
Conclusion :

L Now days, People do not want to invest too much on education.

II. A single educated person can bring change to the family.
Options :

1 % Ifonly conclusion I follows

2 If only conclusion II follows

3. % If either I or II follows

4. % If neither I nor II follows

Question Number : 8 Question Id : 630680259784 Is Question Mandatory : No Calculator :

None Response Time : N.A Think Time : N.A Minimum Instruction Time : 0

Correct Marks : 1 Wrong Marks : 0.25
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Question Number : 9 Question Id : 630680259785 Is Question Mandatory : No Calculator :
None Response Time : N.A Think Time : N.A Minimum Instruction Time : 0

Correct Marks : 1 Wrong Marks : 0.25

In the question below is given a statement followed by two assumptions numbered I and II. You
have to consider the statement and the following assumptions and decide which of the
assumptions is implicit in the statement.

Statement :

Proctor department has instructed all students to stop ragging within college premises.
Assumption:

I. The student may stop ragging in the college premises

II. The student may continue the ragging in the college premises.
Options:

1« Only assumption I is implicit

5 % Only assumption II is implicit

3 % Either Ior IT is implicit

4. % Neither I nor IT

Question Number : 9 Question Id : 630680259785 Is Question Mandatory : No Calculator :

None Response Time : N.A Think Time : N.A Minimum Instruction Time : 0

Correct Marks : 1 Wrong Marks : 0.25
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Question Number : 10 Question Id : 630680259786 Is Question Mandatory : No Calculator :

None Response Time : N.A Think Time : N.A Minimum Instruction Time : 0

Correct Marks : 1 Wrong Marks : 0.25

Select the 0_p‘rion that will re_pia::e the question mark (?) in the fnllewmg series.
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Options :

1. %
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Question Number : 10 Question Id : 630680259786 Is Question Mandatory : No Calculator :

None Response Time : N.A Think Time : N.A Minimum Instruction Time: 0

Correct Marks : 1 Wrong Marks : 0.25
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Question Number : 11 Question Id : 630680259787 Is Question Mandatory : No Calculator :
None Response Time : N.A Think Time : N.A Minimum Instruction Time : 0

Correct Marks : 1 Wrong Marks : 0.25

Select the option that will replace the question mark (?) in the following series.
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Question Number : 11 Question Id : 630680259787 Is Question Mandatory : No Calculator :

None Response Time : N.A Think Time : N.A Minimum Instruction Time : 0

Correct Marks : 1 Wrong Marks : 0.25
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Question Number : 12 Question Id : 630680259788 Is Question Mandatory : No Calculator :
None Response Time : N.A Think Time : N.A Minimum Instruction Time: 0
Correct Marks : 1 Wrong Marks : 0.25

In the following question, you are given a figure that is embedded in one of them. Trace out the alternative figure which
contains fig. as its part.(Rotation not allowed)

o/



Options :

x -
X -
X E
=

Question Number : 12 Question Id : 630680259788 Is Question Mandatory : No Calculator :

None Response Time : N.A Think Time : N.A Minimum Instruction Time: 0

Correct Marks : 1 Wrong Marks : 0.25
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Options :
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Question Number : 13 Question Id : 630680259789 Is Question Mandatory : No Calculator :

None Response Time : N.A Think Time : N.A Minimum Instruction Time : 0

Correct Marks : 1 Wrong Marks : 0.25

What will be the mirror image of the following figure?




Options :

Question Number : 13 Question Id : 630680259789 Is Question Mandatory : No Calculator :

None Response Time : N.A Think Time : N.A Minimum Instruction Time : 0
Correct Marks : 1 Wrong Marks : 0.25

frfof@a sgfa &1 guoha wfafee Far gem?
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Question Number : 14 Question Id : 630680259790 Is Question Mandatory : No Calculator :
None Response Time : N.A Think Time : N.A Minimum Instruction Time: 0
Correct Marks : 1 Wrong Marks : 0.25

A piece of paper is folded and cut as shown in below question figure. From the given answer figures, choosse the option
how it will appear when opened?

: N
' \ :
#\ " |
+ I
\ 1
\ 1
\ I
A |
Options:
1. %
2. % .




Question Number : 14 Question Id : 630680259790 Is Question Mandatory : No Calculator :

None Response Time : N.A Think Time : N.A Minimum Instruction Time : 0

Correct Marks : 1 Wrong Marks : 0.25
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Question Number : 15 Question Id : 630680259791 Is Question Mandatory : No Calculator :
None Response Time : N.A Think Time : N.A Minimum Instruction Time : 0
Correct Marks : 1 Wrong Marks : 0.25

Find out from amongst the four alternatives as to how the pattern would appear when the transparent sheet is folded at
the dotted line.




Question Number : 15 Question Id : 630680259791 Is Question Mandatory : No Calculator :

None Response Time : N.A Think Time : N.A Minimum Instruction Time : 0

Correct Marks : 1 Wrong Marks : 0.25
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Question Number : 16 Question Id : 630680259792 Is Question Mandatory : No Calculator :

None Response Time : N.A Think Time : N.A Minimum Instruction Time: 0

Correct Marks : 1 Wrong Marks : 0.25

Select the option that will replace the question mark (?) in the following series.

2,6,22 58,7

Options :

1 % 112

>« 122

3 % 102

-

4. % 92

Question Number : 16 Question Id : 630680259792 Is Question Mandatory : No Calculator :

None Response Time : N.A Think Time : N.A Minimum Instruction Time : 0



Correct Marks : 1 Wrong Marks : 0.25
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Options :

1w 112

2 v 122

5 % 102

4 % 92

Question Number : 17 Question Id : 630680259793 Is Question Mandatory : No Calculator :

None Response Time : N.A Think Time : N.A Minimum Instruction Time : 0

Correct Marks : 1 Wrong Marks : 0.25

Select the option that will replace the question mark (?) in the following series.
7,26, 124, 342, 1330, 2196.,?

Options :

1 % 2743

3 % 4095

4w 4912

Question Number : 17 Question Id : 630680259793 Is Question Mandatory : No Calculator :



None Response Time : N.A Think Time : N.A Minimum Instruction Time : 0

Correct Marks : 1 Wrong Marks : 0.25

frafafa s & v [ed (2) # yfawfia & ao fFeT &1 994 =
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Options :

| % 2743

, % 3374

5 % 4095

4 v 4912

Question Number : 18 Question Id : 630680259794 Is Question Mandatory : No Calculator :

None Response Time : N.A Think Time : N.A Minimum Instruction Time: 0

Correct Marks : 1 Wrong Marks : 0.25

Select the option that is related to the third number in the same way as the second number is related to the first number
in the pair.
435:216:: 1087:°

Options:

1 & 868

> % 867

3 % 872

4 % 888



Question Number : 18 Question Id : 630680259794 Is Question Mandatory : No Calculator :

None Response Time : N.A Think Time : N.A Minimum Instruction Time: 0
Correct Marks : 1 Wrong Marks : 0.25

0 Ry 91 TR A A AR T ¥ TR WA § 3 o v g # v e 3
T gl

435 : 216 :: 1087 : ?

Options :

|~ 868
, % 867
3 % 872

4, % 888

Question Number : 19 Question Id : 630680259795 Is Question Mandatory : No Calculator :

None Response Time : N.A Think Time : N.A Minimum Instruction Time : 0

Correct Marks : 1 Wrong Marks : 0.25

Select the option that is related o the third number in the same way as the second number is related to the first number
in the pair.
13:28: 1527

Options:

1 % 125

3 #% 82



4 v 126

Question Number : 19 Question Id : 630680259795 Is Question Mandatory : No Calculator :

None Response Time : N.A Think Time : N.A Minimum Instruction Time : 0

Correct Marks : 1 Wrong Marks : 0.25
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Options :

1. % 125
> % 65
3 % 82

4. v 126

Question Number : 20 Question Id : 630680259796 Is Question Mandatory : No Calculator :
None Response Time : N.A Think Time : N.A Minimum Instruction Time : 0
Correct Marks : 1 Wrong Marks : 0.25

In the question below consists of a question and two statements numbered [ and IT given below it. You have to decide
whether the data provided in the statements are sufficient to answer the question.
Question: Which number will be greatest in among five numbers?

Statements:
I Second number is greater than third and fifth number.

I First number is greater than second number and less than fourth number.

Options :



If the data in statement I alone are sufficient to answer the question, while the data in statement IT alone are not
sufficient to answer the question

If the data in statement IT alone are sufficient to answer the question, while the data in statement I alone are not
5 % Sufficient to answer the question

3. % Ifthe data either in statement I alone or in statement IT alone are sufficient to answer the question

4. ¢ If the data given in both statements I and II together are necessary to answer the question .

Question Number : 20 Question Id : 630680259796 Is Question Mandatory : No Calculator :

None Response Time : N.A Think Time : N.A Minimum Instruction Time : 0

Correct Marks : 1 Wrong Marks : 0.25
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Examiner permission : Cant View
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General Awareness

Section type : Online
Section Negative Marks : 0.25
Enable Mark as Answered Mark for Review and

Clear Response: Yes
Maximum Instruction Time: 0

Is Section Default? : null

Question Number : 21 Question Id : 630680259797 Is Question Mandatory : No Calculator :

None Response Time : N.A Think Time : N.A Minimum Instruction Time : 0

Correct Marks : 1 Wrong Marks : 0.25

Which of the following institutions in collaboration with the NASA-Caltech from the US and Sweden's University of
Gothenburg has developed a low-cost camera setup which can provide multispectral imaging of four chemical species
in a flame using single DSLR camera?

Options :
1.« The Indian Institute of Technology (IIT) Indore
5> % The Indian Institute of Technology (IIT) Bombay

3 % The Indian Institute of Technology (IIT) Delhi

4 # The Indian Institute of Technology (IIT) Madras



Question Number : 21 Question Id : 630680259797 Is Question Mandatory : No Calculator :

None Response Time : N.A Think Time : N.A Minimum Instruction Time: 0

Correct Marks : 1 Wrong Marks : 0.25
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Question Number : 22 Question Id : 630680259798 Is Question Mandatory : No Calculator :
None Response Time : N.A Think Time : N.A Minimum Instruction Time: 0
Correct Marks : 1 Wrong Marks : 0.25

In March 2023, A JOINT research team — comprising members of the zoology departments of Panjab University (PU)
and those from Ashoka University, Sonipat, and those from National Institute of Science Education and Research,

Orrisa — has discovered three new species of predatory bush cricket (scientific name Hexacentrus) in which of the
following states?

Options :

1 % Meghalaya and Punjab

>  Haryana and Meghalaya.



3 % Manipur and Assam

4. % Assam and Arunanchal Pradesh

Question Number : 22 Question Id : 630680259798 Is Question Mandatory : No Calculator :
None Response Time : N.A Think Time : N.A Minimum Instruction Time : 0

Correct Marks : 1 Wrong Marks : 0.25
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Question Number : 23 Question Id : 630680259799 Is Question Mandatory : No Calculator :
None Response Time : N.A Think Time : N.A Minimum Instruction Time : 0

Correct Marks : 1 Wrong Marks : 0.25

In February 2023, The Indian Army has begun assigning women officers to command roles for the first time, outside the

medical stream. Approximately how many of them are sef to head units in operational areas, including forward
locations?

Options :



w
A
LN
o

Question Number : 23 Question Id : 630680259799 Is Question Mandatory : No Calculator :

None Response Time : N.A Think Time : N.A Minimum Instruction Time: 0
Correct Marks : 1 Wrong Marks : 0.25

S 2023 #, AT ¥ A AEEA TR F A, ol I Agen Jowa @ gFw Fam F o
o A S TR0 g1 S § O T SR R e IR B A g S & o
foeifia 2
Options :

1 % 30
> = 40
3.+ 90

4 % 60

Question Number : 24 Question Id : 630680259800 Is Question Mandatory : No Calculator :

None Response Time : N.A Think Time : N.A Minimum Instruction Time: 0
Correct Marks : 1 Wrong Marks : 0.25

In February 2023, Union Minister for Road Transport and Highways Shri Nitin Gadkari laid the



Foundation Stone of the world's largest and unique Divyang Park - Anubhuti Inclusive Park in

place?

Options :

1. % Pune, Maharashtra.
> « Nagpur, Maharashtra.
3 % Washik. Maharashtra.

4 % Thane, Maharashtra.

Question Number : 24 Question Id : 630680259800 Is Question Mandatory : No Calculator :

None Response Time : N.A Think Time : N.A Minimum Instruction Time : 0

Correct Marks : 1 Wrong Marks : 0.25
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Question Number : 25 Question Id : 630680259801 Is Question Mandatory : No Calculator :



None Response Time : N.A Think Time : N.A Minimum Instruction Time : 0

Correct Marks : 1 Wrong Marks : 0.25

In October 2022, The Board of Control for Cricket in India (BCCI) stated that its centrally-contracted men's and
women's players would receive equal match fegs. Which of the following statements are correct about this decision?
- The Indian women's cricketers will now receive Rs 15 lakh per Test.
2- The Indian women's cricketers will now receive Rs 5 lakh per ODI
3- The Indian women's cricketers will now receive and Rs 3 lakh per T201.

Options :

1 % Only land2

2 Only 1 and 3

3 % Only2and3

4 % 1,2and3

Question Number : 25 Question Id : 630680259801 Is Question Mandatory : No Calculator :

None Response Time : N.A Think Time : N.A Minimum Instruction Time: 0
Correct Marks : 1 Wrong Marks : 0.25

R 2022 7, s fwve Fg a1 (BCCI) 7 w1 5 3% aw swpatod oW iR afyer
feerfeat #r et dw fw et W s M A PR s s s o sm @ 2
1- g AR et @ 3@ 9T & 15 91w w9 e
2- AT Aigem et # 39 9y 32 5 o T e
3- AT Afger et F7 39 g 420 3 7 T e

Options :
1 % FFer 1 AR 2

5 v FFT 1 3R 3

3 % Fad 2 AT 3



4% 1,2 3T 3

Question Number : 26 Question Id : 630680259802 Is Question Mandatory : No Calculator :

None Response Time : N.A Think Time : N.A Minimum Instruction Time : 0

Correct Marks : 1 Wrong Marks : 0.25
In April 2023, Brain Lara and which Indian cricketer were honored at the Sydney Cricket Ground with a set of gates

named after them?

Options :
1.« Sachin Tendulkar

> % Kapil Dev

3. % Rahul Dravid

4. % Saurav Ganguly

Question Number : 26 Question Id : 630680259802 Is Question Mandatory : No Calculator :

None Response Time : N.A Think Time : N.A Minimum Instruction Time : 0
Correct Marks : 1 Wrong Marks : 0.25

¥ 023 A, 1 o AR i s et & AR R W A F ¥ A SR A 3
THATed o T 2

Options :

, T ?Igmd-:{

)« T



Question Number : 27 Question Id : 630680259803 Is Question Mandatory : No Calculator :

None Response Time : N.A Think Time : N.A Minimum Instruction Time : 0

Correct Marks : 1 Wrong Marks : 0.25

Who was the successor of Muhammad Tughlag?

Options :

1 % Ghiyasuddin Tughluq

5 « Fimuz Shah Tughluq
3. % Khizr Khan

4. % Ghazi Malik

Question Number : 27 Question Id : 630680259803 Is Question Mandatory : No Calculator :

None Response Time : N.A Think Time : N.A Minimum Instruction Time : 0

Correct Marks : 1 Wrong Marks : 0.25

HEFAC JFTeieh I oI il UT?

Options :

1. % ;-E: 2

2. % e g



3 % @ @

4 % IMAT Afeleh

Question Number : 28 Question Id : 630680259804 Is Question Mandatory : No Calculator :

None Response Time : N.A Think Time : N.A Minimum Instruction Time : 0

Correct Marks : 1 Wrong Marks : 0.25

Battle of Plassey was between whom?
Options:

1 % Shuja-Ud Daulah and Hector Munro

2. % MIir Jafar and Robert Clive

3 Siraj ud-Daulah and Robert Clive

4 # Sirajud-Daulah and Hector Munro

Question Number : 28 Question Id : 630680259804 Is Question Mandatory : No Calculator :

None Response Time : N.A Think Time : N.A Minimum Instruction Time : 0
Correct Marks : 1 Wrong Marks : 0.25
oTHr 1 gE fREe @ g or

Options :

YS-3¢ alelm 3T gy T

1. %



, » HR AT AT a9 Forsa

farsEler 3k e ForsT

3. ¥ >

. ferregeter HiT geeT Fo

Question Number : 29 Question Id : 630680259805 Is Question Mandatory : No Calculator :

None Response Time : N.A Think Time : N.A Minimum Instruction Time : 0

Correct Marks : 1 Wrong Marks : 0.25

Which one of the following was the first to be declared UNESCO world heritage sites in India?

Options :

1« Ajanta and Ellora caves

2. % Buddhist Monuments at Sanchi

3. #% Churches and Convents of Goa

4 % Khajuraho Group of Monuments

Question Number : 29 Question Id : 630680259805 Is Question Mandatory : No Calculator :

None Response Time : N.A Think Time : N.A Minimum Instruction Time : 0
Correct Marks : 1 Wrong Marks : 0.25

fartaien & ¥ 60 00 &1 o 7 To0 o Tt g (9ed g T Oe (o 7 4

Options:

. J r ﬂ L]IFI
| o H T weT #r T



> » TR A i RS

3. ® W#ﬁﬁ?ﬂuﬁf

e Y TARE T HHE

Question Number : 30 Question Id : 630680259806 Is Question Mandatory : No Calculator :

None Response Time : N.A Think Time : N.A Minimum Instruction Time : 0

Correct Marks : 1 Wrong Marks : 0.25

Where is Jawahar kala Kendra, an international multi art and culture center, located?

Options :

1« Jaipur

2 % Kolkata

3. % New Delhi

4 % Hyderabad

Question Number : 30 Question Id : 630680259806 Is Question Mandatory : No Calculator :

None Response Time : N.A Think Time : N.A Minimum Instruction Time : 0
Correct Marks : 1 Wrong Marks : 0.25
Options:

1.9 =



Question Number : 31 Question Id : 630680259807 Is Question Mandatory : No Calculator :

None Response Time : N.A Think Time : N.A Minimum Instruction Time : 0

Correct Marks : 1 Wrong Marks : 0.25

Identify the dance form with the help of following features:
1- Love lyrics from Jayadeva's Sanskit work Gitagovindam have a place of place in the dance form.
2- Codified footwork of *Pada bheda’, gaits and walks termed ‘chalis’, and spins or *bhramaris’ are other
components of the technique of the dance form.
In its mdimentary form it was performed as part of temple service by ‘maharis’ or female temple servants.

Options :

1. ® Kathak

2. % Kathakali

3.« Odissi

4 w Bharatnatyam

Question Number : 31 Question Id : 630680259807 Is Question Mandatory : No Calculator :

None Response Time : N.A Think Time : N.A Minimum Instruction Time : 0

Correct Marks : 1 Wrong Marks : 0.25



TG (R 1 T ¥ 7 6 &

- F0eT & TRpd 3o Aavifees & 97 A F F7 W F @ WA ¢

2- "1 96’ 1 g Geaw, T B¢ AW a0 99 AN 9, AR gHE T WA 77 4 A
T & ¥l T ¢

3 39 IS ¥ H S0 TR T Afgen AeY §IH AN ARY ¥ F B & ¥ F ok 7@ o

Options :

1. % hUeh

> % Ul

Question Number : 32 Question Id : 630680259808 Is Question Mandatory : No Calculator :

None Response Time : N.A Think Time : N.A Minimum Instruction Time : 0

Correct Marks : 1 Wrong Marks : 0.25

Rengma Naga Folk Dance popularly performed during which of the following festivals?
Options :

1« Ngada Festival
2. % Lal Haraoba festival
3 % Gang-Ngai festival

4 % Moatsu Festival



Question Number : 32 Question Id : 630680259808 Is Question Mandatory : No Calculator :

None Response Time : N.A Think Time : N.A Minimum Instruction Time : 0
Correct Marks : 1 Wrong Marks : 0.25

T A W T Pt § @ R R & she aete w @ R e 8

Options :

| T HEICHT

Question Number : 33 Question Id : 630680259809 Is Question Mandatory : No Calculator :

None Response Time : N.A Think Time : N.A Minimum Instruction Time : 0

Correct Marks : 1 Wrong Marks : 0.25

The is the unit of measure or small difference between the various consecutive pitches within a grama or a

scale.
Options :
1.+ Shruti
2. % Svara

3. % Naada

4. %



Question Number : 33 Question Id : 630680259809 Is Question Mandatory : No Calculator :

None Response Time : N.A Think Time : N.A Minimum Instruction Time: 0
Correct Marks : 1 Wrong Marks : 0.25
W T AT § e R R Rt ¥ 9 A ok aew o

Options :

ST

1. 2

2w I

3 % ol3]

Question Number : 34 Question Id : 630680259810 Is Question Mandatory : No Calculator :

None Response Time : N.A Think Time : N.A Minimum Instruction Time: 0

Correct Marks : 1 Wrong Marks : 0.25

As per the Census 2011, what is literacy rate of Nagaland?
Options :

1. % 78% approximately

5« 19.5% approximately

3 % 80.5% approximately

4 % 82.5% approximately



Question Number : 34 Question Id : 630680259810 Is Question Mandatory : No Calculator :

None Response Time : N.A Think Time : N.A Minimum Instruction Time: 0
Correct Marks : 1 Wrong Marks : 0.25
2011 & JFTUEAT & HJAR AFTAS H WERAT &3 e g2

Options :

1 % ST 78%

2« o9 79.5%

3 % ETSTT 80.5%

4 % TS 82.5%

Question Number : 35 Question Id : 630680259811 Is Question Mandatory : No Calculator :

None Response Time : N.A Think Time : N.A Minimum Instruction Time : 0

Correct Marks : 1 Wrong Marks : 0.25
Which of the following pairs of Dam and River is INCORRECT?

Options :
1. % Maithon Dam- Barakar
2 % Mettur Dam- Kaveri

3 % Tehri Dam- Bhagirathi

4+ Bhakra Nangal Dam-Beas



Question Number : 35 Question Id : 630680259811 Is Question Mandatory : No Calculator :

None Response Time : N.A Think Time : N.A Minimum Instruction Time: 0
Correct Marks : 1 Wrong Marks : 0.25

fof@a & & T 3k a8 & FiF 71 TF 77T 82

Options :

1. % HUT - T

- AT Y- FEY

. . Rl aig- s

4 v HTEET FIS AU-0TE

Question Number : 36 Question Id : 630680259812 Is Question Mandatory : No Calculator :

None Response Time : N.A Think Time : N.A Minimum Instruction Time: 0

Correct Marks : 1 Wrong Marks : 0.25

Who among the following is known as *Father of Modern Indian Astronomy”?
Options :

1 = Jayant Vishnu Narlikar

5> « MK Vainu Bappu

3 % Subrahmanyan Chandrasekhar

4. % Thanu Padmanabhan



Question Number : 36 Question Id : 630680259812 Is Question Mandatory : No Calculator :

None Response Time : N.A Think Time : N.A Minimum Instruction Time: 0
Correct Marks : 1 Wrong Marks : 0.25
frmafefe & @ &8 smyfas awdn @eter o & S & S 82

Options :

1. %

UH.%. JUT 919

2. % 2 L

3_w§aﬁmﬂaa@m

4 % dug HHalH A

Question Number : 37 Question Id : 630680259813 Is Question Mandatory : No Calculator :
None Response Time : N.A Think Time : N.A Minimum Instruction Time : 0

Correct Marks : 1 Wrong Marks : 0.25

Identify the plant kingdom with the help of the given features:
|- These are chlorophyll-bearing, simple, thalloid, autotrophic and largely aquatic (both fresh water and marine)
OIganisms.
2- Its form and size is highly variable, ranging from colonial forms like Volvox and the filamentous forms like
Ulothrix.

They reproduce by vegetative, asexual and sexual methods

Options :

1 Algae

> % DBryophytes



3 % Pteridophytes

4 % Gymnosperms

Question Number : 37 Question Id : 630680259813 Is Question Mandatory : No Calculator :

None Response Time : N.A Think Time : N.A Minimum Instruction Time : 0
Correct Marks : 1 Wrong Marks : 0.25

& 7 T F TR W Y T H T S

i+ 3 FAIGA UTOT e A, e, e, T AR 9 YA W F (A T AR g )
cichd

2 5T 79 3R 3R Feae o defRie w6 ik e o frmier 7§ seie
CirerrEici

3. ¥ T, E 3R A ¥ T A §

Options:

1, Ul

Question Number : 38 Question Id : 630680259814 Is Question Mandatory : No Calculator :

None Response Time : N.A Think Time : N.A Minimum Instruction Time : 0

Correct Marks : 1 Wrong Marks : 0.25



Which of the following statements is INCORRECT about Fundamental duties?
|- The 42nd and the 86th Constitutional Amendments provided for inclusion of Fundamental Duties in the
Constitution.
2- They are listed in Part IV-A of the Constitution under Article 51-A.
3- The 42ndConstitutional Amendment in 1977 added a new section o Article on Fundamental Duties.
4

4- The 86th Constitutional Amendment in 2001 made it Fundamental Duty of parents of children from 6-14 years of

age to provide them education

Options :

1 % land2only
> % 2and3only
3 « 3and4only

4 % 2and4only

Question Number : 38 Question Id : 630680259814 Is Question Mandatory : No Calculator :

None Response Time : N.A Think Time : N.A Minimum Instruction Time : 0
Correct Marks : 1 Wrong Marks : 0.25

Troe & ¥ 317 T F9 Ao el & a0 F T 8

1- 423 3 863 wlawrw wolal B Ao Foedt & waww A wlw @ & FEuw e g
2- 3 T & HT V-T 360G 51T & T G g

3- 1977 # 423 WU Felve g1 A docdl N Hg A W 741 T8 A

4 2001 # 7 863 Fawe Fvm 7 6-14 34 & 37 & wweh F e 7 3w R e
Aifew Foed ae fo

Options :

1 % a1 3T 2

2 m2m3



3 FFa 3 3R 4

4 % FaT 2 AT 4

Question Number : 39 Question Id : 630680259815 Is Question Mandatory : No Calculator :

None Response Time : N.A Think Time : N.A Minimum Instruction Time : 0

Correct Marks : 1 Wrong Marks : 0.25

Provision for Comptroller and Auditor-General of India Is given through which article?

Options :

1.« Article 148
2 % Article 149
3. % Article 150

4. % Article 151

Question Number : 39 Question Id : 630680259815 Is Question Mandatory : No Calculator :

None Response Time : N.A Think Time : N.A Minimum Instruction Time : 0
Correct Marks : 1 Wrong Marks : 0.25

m#ﬁﬁm@mﬁmﬁw%ﬁvwﬁmﬁ?&aﬁmﬁmwp

Options :

1l¢3ﬁﬁﬁ:148

5 % WJ 149



3“34@%3150

4%34;;%?:151

Question Number : 40 Question Id : 630680259816 Is Question Mandatory : No Calculator :

None Response Time : N.A Think Time : N.A Minimum Instruction Time: 0

Correct Marks : 1 Wrong Marks : 0.25

Which article of the Constitution provides power for the establishment of All India Judicial Service (AIJS), which shall

not include any post inferior to that of a District Judge?

Options :

1. % Article 310
2 % Article 311
3.« Article 312

4. % Article 313

Question Number : 40 Question Id : 630680259816 Is Question Mandatory : No Calculator :

None Response Time : N.A Think Time : N.A Minimum Instruction Time : 0
Correct Marks : 1 Wrong Marks : 0.25

TR &7 37 T FC e SRAT 7§ (TeIR) B R F o ofw sem a
¢, o Toem =iy & 92 @ FW #E 98 R A @

Options :

- 34@%?:310



2@34?—__1}%3311

, o Fg=oT 312

4 x FgEoe 313
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Question Number : 41 Question Id : 630680259817 Is Question Mandatory : No Calculator :

None Response Time : N.A Think Time : N.A Minimum Instruction Time: 0

Correct Marks : 1 Wrong Marks : 0.25

If the 5-digit number 898xy is divisible by 3, 7 and 11, then what is the value of ( 5x — 2y)?

Options :

1. % 6

o |



Question Number : 41 Question Id : 630680259817 Is Question Mandatory : No Calculator :
None Response Time : N.A Think Time : N.A Minimum Instruction Time : 0

Correct Marks : 1 Wrong Marks : 0.25

T 5 37§ T 898xy 3, 7 3 11 ¥ Rewew &, A Gx-2y) F AW FT L7

Options :

Question Number : 42 Question Id : 630680259818 Is Question Mandatory : No Calculator :

None Response Time : N.A Think Time : N.A Minimum Instruction Time : 0

Correct Marks : 1 Wrong Marks : 0.25

Let x be a number between 5000 and 5500 which when divided by 14, 16, 20 and 33, the remainders so obtained are 5.

7, 11 and 26, respectively. What is the sum of the digits of x ?

Options :



4. % 11

Question Number : 42 Question Id : 630680259818 Is Question Mandatory : No Calculator :

None Response Time : N.A Think Time : N.A Minimum Instruction Time : 0

Correct Marks : 1 Wrong Marks : 0.25
AT x 5000 R 5500 % & & v wEw § T 14, 16, 20 AR 35 ¥ o F W AvwA

FA: 5,7, 11 3T 26 31 &1 X & 3 F7 W A

Options :

4 % 11

Question Number : 43 Question Id : 630680259819 Is Question Mandatory : No Calculator :

None Response Time : N.A Think Time : N.A Minimum Instruction Time: 0

Correct Marks : 1 Wrong Marks : 0.25

Let x,y and z be integers such that 7x 4 2y — 5z is divisible by 11, What is the remainder when 3x — 7y + 12z is
divisible by 11?

Options:

1.+ 0



w
#
L]

o |

Question Number : 43 Question Id : 630680259819 Is Question Mandatory : No Calculator :

None Response Time : N.A Think Time : N.A Minimum Instruction Time : 0
Correct Marks : 1 Wrong Marks : 0.25

Xy HT z & QO & § Tx+2y-5z 11 @ o § 5 3xTy+122 11 @ Fonew § a Aw A 2

Options:

1.¢# 0

Question Number : 44 Question Id : 630680259820 Is Question Mandatory : No Calculator :

None Response Time : N.A Think Time : N.A Minimum Instruction Time: 0
Correct Marks : 1 Wrong Marks : 0.25

If the average of the numbers 2x + 3,3x + 2,25,x 4+ 6,26,x + 5is 17,
then what is the average of (4x + 3) and (7x — 8)7?

Options:

1 % 185



Question Number : 44 Question Id : 630680259820 Is Question Mandatory : No Calculator :

None Response Time : N.A Think Time : N.A Minimum Instruction Time: 0
Correct Marks : 1 Wrong Marks : 0.25
e T 2x+3,3%+2,25,x+6,26 x+5 FT W 17 §, 7 (4x+3) AR (7x-8) F Hwa T 7

Options :

| % 185

2 % 14

5 % 305

4.« 25

Question Number : 45 Question Id : 630680259821 Is Question Mandatory : No Calculator :
None Response Time : N.A Think Time : N.A Minimum Instruction Time : 0

Correct Marks : 1 Wrong Marks : 0.25

The number of gitls is 25 % more than the number of boys in a class. The average height of girls is 156 cm and the
average height of boys is 2.5 cm more than the average height of all the boys and girls in the class. What is the average
height (in cm) of boys?

Options :



1« 1605

Question Number : 45 Question Id : 630680259821 Is Question Mandatory : No Calculator :

None Response Time : N.A Think Time : N.A Minimum Instruction Time: 0
Correct Marks : 1 Wrong Marks : 0.25

T R § oY T G 7R & §E § 25% 3T 2 wEet A g wem 156 S £
AT 75 F1 3 TS F A wl o AR AR Y A e @ 25 WA 3R gl T
& e w @ B Bt

Options :
1 v 160.5
> % 158.5

5 % 159

4 % 159.5

Question Number : 46 Question Id : 630680259822 Is Question Mandatory : No Calculator :

None Response Time : N.A Think Time : N.A Minimum Instruction Time : 0

Correct Marks : 1 Wrong Marks : 0.25



The price of an item is decreased successively by 12 % and 15 % and then resulting price is increased by 25 %. If the

final price of the item is 233,75, then its original price is

Options :

1 % %200
2 % ¥225
3 % Z240

4 & %250

Question Number : 46 Question Id : 630680259822 Is Question Mandatory : No Calculator :

None Response Time : N.A Think Time : N.A Minimum Instruction Time : 0

Correct Marks : 1 Wrong Marks : 0.25

T 36 & A FA 12% AR 16% FA @ T ¢ A O ofomh fw 25% a¢ g A
T8 1 HioA 7ed 7 23375 ¢, A T4 anedied qe4 €

Options :

1 % % 200

5 % % 225

3 % % 240

4 v T 250

Question Number : 47 Question Id : 630680259823 Is Question Mandatory : No Calculator :

None Response Time : N.A Think Time : N.A Minimum Instruction Time : 0



Correct Marks : 1 Wrong Marks : 0.25

A shopkeeper sells goods at 30 % loss on cost price but gives 25 % less weight. What is his percentage loss?

Options :

62%"
av 37

Question Number : 47 Question Id : 630680259823 Is Question Mandatory : No Calculator :

None Response Time : N.A Think Time : N.A Minimum Instruction Time: 0
Correct Marks : 1 Wrong Marks : 0.25

TF GHER AT Hed N 30% A T TR 49 § ol 25% F G & g1 FHH Fewrd
T T ¢

Options :

1.% 5 %

51 %
2_3'.3 3

3 % 6 %

62':}"
4v 3



Question Number : 48 Question Id : 630680259824 Is Question Mandatory : No Calculator :

None Response Time : N.A Think Time : N.A Minimum Instruction Time: 0

Correct Marks : 1 Wrong Marks : 0.25
Seema buys a chair at a discount of 32 % on its marked price of Z 2800 and sells it by giving a discount of 15 % on its
marked price and an additional discount of ¥ 225, if payment is done by a credit card. If a customer buys the chair using

his credit card, then how much profit does Seema earn?

Options:

1« 2251

N
¥
#H
[
N
LA

3 % 2261

4 % T265

Question Number : 48 Question Id : 630680259824 Is Question Mandatory : No Calculator :

None Response Time : N.A Think Time : N.A Minimum Instruction Time : 0

Correct Marks : 1 Wrong Marks : 0.25

BT 7 2800 & 3ok 75T W 32% & TT W G T Geh § AR 7% 3ok ApW W 15% A T
G 3R GH3E 7S @ S T A W 2 225 A e O 4R e f1 IR @ e
e a7 & 3t gl &, o @ A o e g 0

Options:
1 v I 251

5 % % 255

3 % % 261



4 % % 265

Question Number : 49 Question Id : 630680259825 Is Question Mandatory : No Calculator :

None Response Time : N.A Think Time : N.A Minimum Instruction Time : 0

Correct Marks : 1 Wrong Marks : 0.25
The ratio of ages (in years) of Ajit and Raghav, five years ago, was 3:5. After 4 years from now, the ratio of their ages

(in years) will be 15:22. What will be the age (in years) of Raghav, after 6 years from now?

Options :

4. % 47

Question Number : 49 Question Id : 630680259825 Is Question Mandatory : No Calculator :

None Response Time : N.A Think Time : N.A Minimum Instruction Time : 0
Correct Marks : 1 Wrong Marks : 0.25

T 3 T I AN T A AT (3 ) F A 35 0 W 4 W WG, TN (@A) #
FAA 15:22 41| 38 ¥ 6 a¥ ¢ 09 A HY (W H) TGN

Options :

1. % 43

5 % 45



3 « 46

4 % 47

Question Number : 50 Question Id : 630680259826 Is Question Mandatory : No Calculator :

None Response Time : N.A Think Time : N.A Minimum Instruction Time : 0

Correct Marks : 1 Wrong Marks : 0.25
x varies directly with y when z is constant and varies directly with z when y is constant. When y =1.5, z =4, then x

=2.5. What is the value of x wheny =8 and z =2.4?

Options :

4. % 10

Question Number : 50 Question Id : 630680259826 Is Question Mandatory : No Calculator :

None Response Time : N.A Think Time : N.A Minimum Instruction Time : 0

Correct Marks : 1 Wrong Marks : 0.25

X BN ARy F AT D qeaa g Iy PR AR WA 2 F Ay o g1 Fwy =15,2= 4,
WX 25 XFARFMg Ty B iz =24 P

Options :



4 % 10

Question Number : 51 Question Id : 630680259827 Is Question Mandatory : No Calculator :

None Response Time : N.A Think Time : N.A Minimum Instruction Time : 0
Correct Marks : 1 Wrong Marks : 0.25

. 3 : y . 1 i t
The amount of a certain sum invested at simple interest for 3 years and 6- years at the same rate of interest p.a. is 2
14808 and Z 18084, respectively. What is the rate of inferest p.a.?

Options :

Question Number : 51 Question Id : 630680259827 Is Question Mandatory : No Calculator :

None Response Time : N.A Think Time : N.A Minimum Instruction Time : 0
Correct Marks : 1 Wrong Marks : 0.25

mesa&aﬂw% T & BT 77 9 [T W e & 78 o5 e ofl Fae
14808 37 7 18084 | T T I W AT 7

Options :

| = 85 %



5> % 8.4 %

3 % 7.5 %

4 v 7.8 %

Question Number : 52 Question Id : 630680259828 Is Question Mandatory : No Calculator :

None Response Time : N.A Think Time : N.A Minimum Instruction Time : 0

Correct Marks : 1 Wrong Marks : 0.25

A sum amounts to 22627 at 10 % p.a. in 3 years, interest compounded annually. What will be the compound interest

on the same sum at double the rate in one year, if interest is compounded half-yearly?

Options :

4 % %3400

Question Number : 52 Question Id : 630680259828 Is Question Mandatory : No Calculator :

None Response Time : N.A Think Time : N.A Minimum Instruction Time : 0
Correct Marks : 1 Wrong Marks : 0.25

v TR 3 3 F T T e W 10% 9 a8 &w & 7 22627 @ I 71 A A
W § Faad o e g, & W TR R A G X ¥ Tl S R

Options :



| % % 3360
5 v % 3570
5 % % 3780

4 % % 3400

Question Number : 53 Question Id : 630680259829 Is Question Mandatory : No Calculator :
None Response Time : N.A Think Time : N.A Minimum Instruction Time: 0

Correct Marks : 1 Wrong Marks : 0.25

The distance between two places X and Y is 60 km. A and B move from X to Y at 16 kmvh and 20 km/h, respectively. B
reaches Y and immediately turns back and meets Aat Z (some place between X and Y). What is the distance (in km)
between X and Z?

Options :

1
52—
2

52

Question Number : 53 Question Id : 630680259829 Is Question Mandatory : No Calculator :



None Response Time : N.A Think Time : N.A Minimum Instruction Time : 0
Correct Marks : 1 Wrong Marks : 0.25

3w X AR Y & 9 9 gl 60 B 81 A s B e 16 v sl 20 e Y of @
XY & 3 81 B, Y 7 9T ¢ 3R K 99 A5 § ARA W Z (X 3R Y & o ot wore
R) T A €1 X 3R 2 F 9 & g (B ) Freeht 2

Options :

1
52—
2

1. #

52

1
53—
3

2
55—
3

Question Number : 54 Question Id : 630680259830 Is Question Mandatory : No Calculator :

None Response Time : N.A Think Time : N.A Minimum Instruction Time : 0

Correct Marks : 1 Wrong Marks : 0.25
A Band Crana 1.5 km race. A beat B by 50 seconds and B beat C by 30 seconds. Also, A beat C by 400 m. Find the

time (in seconds) that A took to run the race.

Options :

1 % 200

> & 220



4 % 240

Question Number : 54 Question Id : 630680259830 Is Question Mandatory : No Calculator :

None Response Time : N.A Think Time : N.A Minimum Instruction Time : 0
Correct Marks : 1 Wrong Marks : 0.25

A BHRCa 15 G gz =1 A B 50 352 & @@ 3B & C F 30 ¥9E ¥ T
W f, A C 400 H & F el A @ &fs B W A # o A (W H) 7 Aol

Options :

| % 200

5w 220

5 % 230

4 % 240

Question Number : 55 Question Id : 630680259831 Is Question Mandatory : No Calculator :
None Response Time : N.A Think Time : N.A Minimum Instruction Time : 0

Correct Marks : 1 Wrong Marks : 0.25

Pipes A and B can fill a tank in 8 hours and 10 hours, respectively. Both pipes were opened together for 3 hours, then B
is closed and pipe C (filling pipe) is opened instantly. A and C together filled the remaining part of the tank in 39
minutes. Pipe C alone can fill the whole tank in (in hours)

Options :



Question Number : 55 Question Id : 630680259831 Is Question Mandatory : No Calculator :

None Response Time : N.A Think Time : N.A Minimum Instruction Time: 0

Correct Marks : 1 Wrong Marks : 0.25
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Options :

Question Number : 56 Question Id : 630680259832 Is Question Mandatory : No Calculator :



None Response Time : N.A Think Time : N.A Minimum Instruction Time : 0

Correct Marks : 1 Wrong Marks : 0.25

The internal and external radii of a hollow metallic spherical shell are 3 cm and 5 cm, respectively. Twenty eight such

shells are melted and recast info a solid sphere. What is the surface area (in cm?* ) of the new sphere, so formed?

Options :

1 % 576m

2« T84m

3 % 676

4 % 900m

Question Number : 56 Question Id : 630680259832 Is Question Mandatory : No Calculator :

None Response Time : N.A Think Time : N.A Minimum Instruction Time: 0
Correct Marks : 1 Wrong Marks : 0.25
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Options :
1 % 576 m
5« 784 T

5 % 676

4. % 900 m



Question Number : 57 Question Id : 630680259833 Is Question Mandatory : No Calculator :

None Response Time : N.A Think Time : N.A Minimum Instruction Time: 0

Correct Marks : 1 Wrong Marks : 0.25

The perimeter of the base of a vessel, in the shape of a right circular cone, is 22 1 cm. Its curved surface area is 6717
cm®. The capacity (in litres) of the vessel is

Options:

Question Number : 57 Question Id : 630680259833 Is Question Mandatory : No Calculator :

None Response Time : N.A Think Time : N.A Minimum Instruction Time : 0
Correct Marks : 1 Wrong Marks : 0.25
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Options :
1. ® 2.2m
5 % 2.24m

3 v 242

4. # 2.4m



Question Number : 58 Question Id : 630680259834 Is Question Mandatory : No Calculator :
None Response Time : N.A Think Time : N.A Minimum Instruction Time: 0

Correct Marks : 1 Wrong Marks : 0.25

Study the following graph and answer the question:
Percent profit earned by company ABC during 2019 to 2022
|
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) . xpenditure .
If the income of the company in 2022 was ¥ 620 crores and the expenditure i 2019 was % 300 crores, then the sum of

expenditure in 2022 and the income in 2019 (in ¥ crores) is

Options:

1. % 780

> % 810

3 % 825

4 835

Question Number : 58 Question Id : 630680259834 Is Question Mandatory : No Calculator :

None Response Time : N.A Think Time : N.A Minimum Instruction Time : 0

Correct Marks : 1 Wrong Marks : 0.25
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Options :
1. % 780
> # 810

5 % 825

4 v 835

Question Number : 59 Question Id : 630680259835 Is Question Mandatory : No Calculator :

None Response Time : N.A Think Time : N.A Minimum Instruction Time: 0

Correct Marks : 1 Wrong Marks : 0.25



Study the following pie chart and answer the question:
Distribution (degree wise) of the number of mobile phones sold by a dealer during January to May 2022.

H Janvary

B February

B March
April

B May

Total mumber of mobile phone sold during these five months = 1800
The dealer earned a profit of Z 1200 per mobile phone during January and March. The profit per mobile phone was 2

1000 during April and May. What was the difference (in ) between the total profit earned by the dealer in January and
March and the total profit earned in April and May?

Options :

1 % 28200

> % 28400

3 v 28800

4 % 30000

Question Number : 59 Question Id : 630680259835 Is Question Mandatory : No Calculator :

None Response Time : N.A Think Time : N.A Minimum Instruction Time : 0

Correct Marks : 1 Wrong Marks : 0.25
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Options :
1. % 28200
> % 28400

3 v 28800

4 % 30000

Question Number : 60 Question Id : 630680259836 Is Question Mandatory : No Calculator :

None Response Time : N.A Think Time : N.A Minimum Instruction Time : 0

Correct Marks : 1 Wrong Marks : 0.25



Study the following graph which describes the percentage breakup of the total expenditure of four persons (P, Q, R and
S) on three items (A, B and C) and answer the question. Please note that any point shown in the middle is the average of
the values below and above (2.2, R).

[tem A tem €

100%

A A

ltemB

The total expenditure of persons P, R and S on the given three items are Z 4000, 36400 and 23500, respectively. What is

the total expenditure of P on item C, of R on ifem B and of S on item A?

Options :

1 % %4950

Question Number : 60 Question Id : 630680259836 Is Question Mandatory : No Calculator :

None Response Time : N.A Think Time : N.A Minimum Instruction Time : 0

Correct Marks : 1 Wrong Marks : 0.25
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Options :

| % %4950

5 % %5050

3 v #5150

4 % 5250
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Question Number : 61 Question Id : 630680259837 Is Question Mandatory : No Calculator :

None Response Time : N.A Think Time : N.A Minimum Instruction Time : 0

Correct Marks : 1 Wrong Marks : 0.25

Given below are four jumbled sentences. Select the option that gives their correct order forming a meaningful and
coherent paragraph.

A, At the outset we had difficulties in understanding one another as he spoke no German, and I no Italian,

B. We both knew only a minimum of English, so we conversed, with the help of a friend, in halting French.

C. My future companion was named Marchese and was in outward appearance a typical Italian.

D. He was something over forty years of age, slim of figure, with agreeable manners, and distinctly well dressed; I was
particularly impressed by his physique.

Options :

1 % DCAB

> % CBDA

3 v CDAB

4 % BDCA

Question Number : 61 Question Id : 630680259837 Is Question Mandatory : No Calculator :

None Response Time : N.A Think Time : N.A Minimum Instruction Time : 0

Correct Marks : 1 Wrong Marks : 0.25

Given below are four jumbled sentences. Select the option that gives their correct order forming a meaningful and
coherent paragraph.

A. At the outset we had difficulties in understanding one another as he spoke no German, and I no Italian.

B. We both knew only a minimum of English, so we conversed, with the help of a friend, in halting French.

C. My future companion was named Marchese and was in outward appearance a typical Italian.

D. He was something over forty vears of age, slim of figure, with agresable manners, and distinctly well dressed; I was

particularly impressed by his physique.



Options :

1 % DCAB

2. #® CBDA

3 v CDAB

4 % BDCA

Question Number : 62 Question Id : 630680259838 Is Question Mandatory : No Calculator :

None Response Time : N.A Think Time : N.A Minimum Instruction Time : 0

Correct Marks : 1 Wrong Marks : 0.25

Select the most appropriate option fo fill in the blank.

As soon as the conflict in Sudan, the Ministry of External Affairs set up a control room in its building . That
control room continues to run 24/7 and will continue 5o, till we have overcome the current situation and
resolved it fully, said the Foreign Secretary.

Options :

1. % broke down--------do

2.« broke out ---- to do

3 % Dbroke up-------- be doing

4 % broke away-------doing

Question Number : 62 Question Id : 630680259838 Is Question Mandatory : No Calculator :

None Response Time : N.A Think Time : N.A Minimum Instruction Time : 0



Correct Marks : 1 Wrong Marks : 0.25

Select the most appropriate option to fill in the blank.

As soon as the conflict in Sudan, the Ministry of External Affairs set up a control room in its building . That

control room continues to run 24/7 and will continue 50, till we have overcome the current situation and

resolved it fully, said the Foreign Secretary.

Options :

1. % broke down--------do

2.« broke out ---- to do

3 % brokeup-------- be doin

=

4 % broke away-------doing

Question Number : 63 Question Id : 630680259839 Is Question Mandatory : No Calculator :

None Response Time : N.A Think Time : N.A Minimum Instruction Time : 0

Correct Marks : 1 Wrong Marks : 0.25

Select the most appropriate option to fill in the blank.

Peasants and workers had participated in revolts

increasing taxes and food scarcity. But they lacked the means and
programmes full-scale measures that would bring about
a change in the social and economic order.

Options :
1 % Aacross-----——--carrying out
5 % Dbeside--——-----carry out

3  Aagainst ---- to carry out



4 w through -------- carried out

Question Number : 63 Question Id : 630680259839 Is Question Mandatory : No Calculator :

None Response Time : N.A Think Time : N.A Minimum Instruction Time : 0

Correct Marks : 1 Wrong Marks : 0.25

Select the most appropriate option to fill in the blank.

Peasants and workers had participated in revolts

increasing taxes and food scarcity. But they lacked the means and
programmes full-scale measures that would bring about

a change in the social and economic order.

Options :
1 % ACross-------- carrying out
5 % beside--------- carry out

3  against ---- to carry out

4 % through -------- carried out

Question Number : 64 Question Id : 630680259840 Is Question Mandatory : No Calculator :
None Response Time : N.A Think Time : N.A Minimum Instruction Time : 0

Correct Marks : 1 Wrong Marks : 0.25

Select the most appropriate option to fill in the blank.
After the preparation of soil, seeds are in the field and this is called sowing. Sowing can be done manually, by

hand or by seed drilling machines.
Options :

1 % assimilated-------- working



> % spread--------- holding

3 % Cclrculated------——-extending

4.« dispersed------—--using

Question Number : 64 Question Id : 630680259840 Is Question Mandatory : No Calculator :

None Response Time : N.A Think Time : N.A Minimum Instruction Time : 0

Correct Marks : 1 Wrong Marks : 0.25

Select the most appropriate option to fill in the blank.

After the preparation of soLl, seeds are in the field and this is called sowing. Sowing can be done manually, by
hand or by seed drilling machines.

Options:

1 % assimilated-------- working

> % spread--------- holding

3 % Ccirculated------——-extending

4. dispersed-------- using

Question Number : 65 Question Id : 630680259841 Is Question Mandatory : No Calculator :
None Response Time : N.A Think Time : N.A Minimum Instruction Time: 0
Correct Marks : 1 Wrong Marks : 0.25

Select the option that substitutes the underlined group of words in the given sentence.

Counterfeiting and smuggling are the trades that areprohibited by law.

Options :



1. % illusive

5 o illicit

3 % ilegible

4. % illative

Question Number : 65 Question Id : 630680259841 Is Question Mandatory : No Calculator :

None Response Time : N.A Think Time : N.A Minimum Instruction Time: 0
Correct Marks : 1 Wrong Marks : 0.25

Select the option that substitutes the underlined group of words in the given sentence.

Counterfeiting and smuggling are the trades that areprohibited by law.

Options :

1. % illusive

5« illicit

3 % llegible

4. % 1llative

Question Number : 66 Question Id : 630680259842 Is Question Mandatory : No Calculator :

None Response Time : N.A Think Time : N.A Minimum Instruction Time : 0

Correct Marks : 1 Wrong Marks : 0.25



Select the most appropriate antonym of the given word to fill in the blank.
PROFUSE

The landscape was bleak with vegetation.

Options :

1. % bountiful

2 sparse

3 % ample

4. % liberal

Question Number : 66 Question Id : 630680259842 Is Question Mandatory : No Calculator :

None Response Time : N.A Think Time : N.A Minimum Instruction Time : 0

Correct Marks : 1 Wrong Marks : 0.25

Select the most appropriate antonym of the given word to fill in the blank.
PROFUSE

The landscape was bleak with vegetation.

Options :

1. % bountiful

2 sparse

3 % ample

4. % liberal



Question Number : 67 Question Id : 630680259843 Is Question Mandatory : No Calculator :

None Response Time : N.A Think Time : N.A Minimum Instruction Time : 0

Correct Marks : 1 Wrong Marks : 0.25

Select the most appropriate antonym of the given word to fill in the blank.
ELATED

He became severely after his mother’s death.

Options :

1« depressed

> % delighted

3 % proud

4. % ecstatic

Question Number : 67 Question Id : 630680259843 Is Question Mandatory : No Calculator :

None Response Time : N.A Think Time : N.A Minimum Instruction Time : 0

Correct Marks : 1 Wrong Marks : 0.25

Select the most appropriate antonym of the given word to fill in the blank.
ELATED

He became severely after his mother’s death.
Options :

1« depressed

> w delighted

3 % proud

4, % ecstatic



Question Number : 68 Question Id : 630680259844 Is Question Mandatory : No Calculator :

None Response Time : N.A Think Time : N.A Minimum Instruction Time: 0

Correct Marks : 1 Wrong Marks : 0.25

Select the most appropriate synonym of the given word to fill in the blank.
FRAGILE
After the death of her husband, she is emotionally in a state.

Options :

1 % healthy

2« delicate

3 % rigid

4, % firm

Question Number : 68 Question Id : 630680259844 Is Question Mandatory : No Calculator :

None Response Time : N.A Think Time : N.A Minimum Instruction Time: 0

Correct Marks : 1 Wrong Marks : 0.25

Select the most appropriate synonym of the given word to fill in the blank.
FRAGILE

After the death of her husband, she is emotionally in a state.

Options :

1 = healthy

2.« delicate

3 % rigid



4, % firm

Question Number : 69 Question Id : 630680259845 Is Question Mandatory : No Calculator :

None Response Time : N.A Think Time : N.A Minimum Instruction Time : 0

Correct Marks : 1 Wrong Marks : 0.25

Select the most appropriate synonym of the given word to fill in the blank.
GULLIBLE

In every tourist place, the shopkeepers sell overpriced souvenirs to the tourists.

Options :

1.« naive

> % perceptive

3. % sensitive

4 % knowledgeable

Question Number : 69 Question Id : 630680259845 Is Question Mandatory : No Calculator :

None Response Time : N.A Think Time : N.A Minimum Instruction Time: 0

Correct Marks : 1 Wrong Marks : 0.25

Select the most appropriate synonym of the given word to fill in the blank.
GULLIBLE

In every tourist place, the shopkeepers sell overpriced souvenirs to the tourists.

Options :

1.« naive

> w Dperceptive



3. % sensitive

4 % knowledgeable

Question Number : 70 Question Id : 630680259846 Is Question Mandatory : No Calculator :

None Response Time : N.A Think Time : N.A Minimum Instruction Time : 0

Correct Marks : 1 Wrong Marks : 0.25

Select the most appropriate synonym of the given word to fill in the blank.
FRACTIOUS

little Kavya becomes when she is tired.

Options :

1 = happy

5 % Datient

3. % excited

4.« lritable

Question Number : 70 Question Id : 630680259846 Is Question Mandatory : No Calculator :

None Response Time : N.A Think Time : N.A Minimum Instruction Time : 0

Correct Marks : 1 Wrong Marks : 0.25

Select the most appropriate synonym of the given word to fill in the blank.
FRACTIOUS

little Kavya becomes when she is tired.

Options :

1 % happy



> % patient

3. % excited

4.« lLritable

Question Number : 71 Question Id : 630680259847 Is Question Mandatory : No Calculator :

None Response Time : N.A Think Time : N.A Minimum Instruction Time: 0

Correct Marks : 1 Wrong Marks : 0.25

Select the most appropriate option to fill in the blank.
The current of the river was so that it was difficult to row our boat.

Options :

1 = heavy

R 4 strong

3 % great

4. % durable

Question Number : 71 Question Id : 630680259847 Is Question Mandatory : No Calculator :

None Response Time : N.A Think Time : N.A Minimum Instruction Time : 0

Correct Marks : 1 Wrong Marks : 0.25

Select the most appropriate option to fill in the blank.

The current of the river was so that it was difficult to row our boat.

Options :



1 % heavy

5 strong

3 % great

4, % durable

Question Number : 72 Question Id : 630680259848 Is Question Mandatory : No Calculator :

None Response Time : N.A Think Time : N.A Minimum Instruction Time: 0

Correct Marks : 1 Wrong Marks : 0.25

Select the most appropriate option to fill in the blank.
Mother made me the room thoroughly and fold all the clothes.

Options :

1.« clean

2 % cleaned

3. % toclean

4 % Cleaning

Question Number : 72 Question Id : 630680259848 Is Question Mandatory : No Calculator :
None Response Time : N.A Think Time : N.A Minimum Instruction Time : 0

Correct Marks : 1 Wrong Marks : 0.25

Select the most appropriate option to fill in the blank.

Mother made me the room thoroughly and fold all the clothes.



Options :

1.« clean

2. % cleaned

3 % toclean

4 % cleaning

Question Number : 73 Question Id : 630680259849 Is Question Mandatory : No Calculator :

None Response Time : N.A Think Time : N.A Minimum Instruction Time : 0

Correct Marks : 1 Wrong Marks : 0.25

Select the sentence with grammatically correct verb form.
Options :

1 « Hels trying to grow vegetables nowadays.

> w Hetry to grow vegetables nowadays.

3 % Hehas tried to grow vegetables nowadays.

4w He had tried to grow vegetables nowadays.

Question Number : 73 Question Id : 630680259849 Is Question Mandatory : No Calculator :

None Response Time : N.A Think Time : N.A Minimum Instruction Time: 0

Correct Marks : 1 Wrong Marks : 0.25

Select the sentence with grammatically correct verb form.



Options :

1 « Hels trying to grow vegetables nowadays.

> w Hetry to grow vegetables nowadays.

3 % Hehas tried to grow vegetables nowadays.

4 w Hehad tried to grow vegetables nowadays.

Question Number : 74 Question Id : 630680259850 Is Question Mandatory : No Calculator :

None Response Time : N.A Think Time : N.A Minimum Instruction Time : 0

Correct Marks : 1 Wrong Marks : 0.25

Select the sentence with grammatically correct verb form.
Options :

1 « Where were you going when you saw the accident?

5> % Where have you gone when you saw the accident?

3 % Where are you going when you saw the accident?

4 % Where were you going when you were seeing the accident?

Question Number : 74 Question Id : 630680259850 Is Question Mandatory : No Calculator :

None Response Time : N.A Think Time : N.A Minimum Instruction Time: 0

Correct Marks : 1 Wrong Marks : 0.25

Select the sentence with grammatically correct verb form.



Options :

1« Where were you going when you saw the accident?

> % Where have you gone when you saw the accident?

3 % Where are you going when you saw the accident?

4 % Where were you going when you were seeing the accident?

Question Number : 75 Question Id : 630680259851 Is Question Mandatory : No Calculator :

None Response Time : N.A Think Time : N.A Minimum Instruction Time : 0

Correct Marks : 1 Wrong Marks : 0.25

Select the sentence with grammatically correct verb form.
Options :

1 % She couldn’t take her car yesterday as it has not started.

5> « She couldn’t take her car yesterday as it did not start.

3 % She couldn’t taking her car yesterday as it did not start.

4 w She couldn’t take her car yesterday as it does not start.

Question Number : 75 Question Id : 630680259851 Is Question Mandatory : No Calculator :

None Response Time : N.A Think Time : N.A Minimum Instruction Time: 0

Correct Marks : 1 Wrong Marks : 0.25

Select the sentence with grammatically correct verb form.



Options :

1 % She couldn’t take her car yesterday as it has not started.

5 « She couldn’t take her car yesterday as it did not start.

3 % She couldn’t taking her car yesterday as it did not start.

4 % She couldn’t take her car yesterday as it does not start.

Is Section Default? : null

Question Id : 630680259852 Sub Question Shuffling Allowed : Yes Group Comprehension
Questions : No Question Pattern Type : NonMatrix Calculator : None Response Time : N.A

Think Time : N.A Minimum Instruction Time : 0

Question Numbers : (76 to 80)



Read the following passage and answer the questions given after it.

Bhopal (Madhya Pradesh): Excavations by Madhya Pradesh
Directorate of Archaeology, Archives and Museum have unearthed
40 ancient temples in the different districts of the state.

They include 24 temples in Ashapuri (Raisen), 10 in Devbadla
(Sehore), 4 temples in Dhawala (Raisen ), 2 temples in
Omkareshwar (Khandwa )., 2 temples in Richhawar (Raisen ), 1
temple in Samohi (Jhabua), | temple in Rajapura (Ratlam).

The temples were uncovered during scientific debris clearance
work. The remains of 22 kothis also came to light during debris
clearance in Orchha in Niwari district, which have conserved in-
situ by using same material. The temples belong to Gupta,
Pratihara, Parmar and Chandela period whereas kothis of Orchha
belong to 17th century.

Archeologist Ramesh Kumar Yadav said that Directorate
conducted village-to-village survey in the state. During surveys,
important archaeological sites were identified. Impressive and
gigantic temples were destroyed due to past human vandalism and
natural calamities. These temples were found either buried under
the soil or in the form of ruined mounds.

Then, an action plan was prepared to reconstruct them in their
original form, Yadav said. Some photographs of the temples found
during scientific debris clearance work have been displayed at an
exhibition, Naveen Uplabdhivan (new achievements) at the State
Museum to mark World Heritage Day. Photographs of temples,
whose reconstruction is underway, have also been displayed.
Among them Devbadla, Mahakal temple complex Ujjain,
Omkareshwiar, Ashapuri, Samohi, Rajapura, Salaiya are prominent.
The aim of the restoration of temples is to save for posterity. “It is

to inform people about the glorious tradition, art and architecture of
Indian culture, ancient history and to encourage youths for new

research,” Yadav added.

Sub questions

Question Number : 76 Question Id : 630680259853 Is Question Mandatory : No Calculator :

None Response Time : N.A Think Time : N.A Minimum Instruction Time: 0

Correct Marks : 1 Wrong Marks : 0.25

After reading the passage it can be inferred that it is

Options :

1 % anexcavation report from the archeologists



5>  @news item about archeological findings

3 % anarticle in a historical magazine

4 % areport of from scientists

Question Number : 77 Question Id : 630680259854 Is Question Mandatory : No Calculator :

None Response Time : N.A Think Time : N.A Minimum Instruction Time : 0

Correct Marks : 1 Wrong Marks : 0.25

The passage is mainly about
Options :

1 « finding of 40 ancient temples in Madhya Pradesh

2. % clearance work of scientific debris

3 % anexhibition called Naveen Uplabdhiyan

4w therestoration of ancient temples

Question Number : 78 Question Id : 630680259855 Is Question Mandatory : No Calculator :

None Response Time : N.A Think Time : N.A Minimum Instruction Time : 0

Correct Marks : 1 Wrong Marks : 0.25

In which district of Madhya Pradesh were the maximum temples found?

Options :

1. % Sehore



2. % Khandwa

3« Raisen

4. % Jhabua

Question Number : 79 Question Id : 630680259856 Is Question Mandatory : No Calculator :

None Response Time : N.A Think Time : N.A Minimum Instruction Time : 0

Correct Marks : 1 Wrong Marks : 0.25

Which of the following is NOT the aim of restoration of the ancient temples?
Options :

1 % tosave them for future generations

5> % toinform people about our glorious tradition

3 % foencourage youths for new research

4.« ‘o identify important archeological sites

Question Number : 80 Question Id : 630680259857 Is Question Mandatory : No Calculator :

None Response Time : N.A Think Time : N.A Minimum Instruction Time : 0

Correct Marks : 1 Wrong Marks : 0.25

Read these statements.
A, Gigantic and impressive temples were found either in mound form or buried under the soil.
B. These temples were destroyed either by human vandalism or by natural calamities.

Of the above statements

Options :

1 % onlyAistrue



> % onlyBis true

3.« both A and B are true

4. % neither A nor B is true

Question Id : 630680259852 Sub Question Shuffling Allowed : Yes Group Comprehension
Questions : No Question Pattern Type : NonMatrix Calculator : None Response Time : N.A

Think Time : N.A Minimum Instruction Time : 0

Question Numbers : (76 to 80)



Read the following passage and answer the questions given after it.

Bhopal (Madhya Pradesh): Excavations by Madhya Pradesh
Directorate of Archaeology, Archives and Museum have unearthed
40 ancient temples in the different districts of the state.

They include 24 temples in Ashapuri (Raisen), 10 in Devbadla
(Sehore), 4 temples in Dhawala (Raisen ), 2 temples in
Omkareshwar (Khandwa )., 2 temples in Richhawar (Raisen ), 1
temple in Samohi (Jhabua), | temple in Rajapura (Ratlam).

The temples were uncovered during scientific debris clearance
work. The remains of 22 kothis also came to light during debris
clearance in Orchha in Niwari district, which have conserved in-
situ by using same material. The temples belong to Gupta,
Pratihara, Parmar and Chandela period whereas kothis of Orchha
belong to 17th century.

Archeologist Ramesh Kumar Yadav said that Directorate
conducted village-to-village survey in the state. During surveys,
important archaeological sites were identified. Impressive and
gigantic temples were destroyed due to past human vandalism and
natural calamities. These temples were found either buried under
the soil or in the form of ruined mounds.

Then, an action plan was prepared to reconstruct them in their
original form, Yadav said. Some photographs of the temples found
during scientific debris clearance work have been displayed at an
exhibition, Naveen Uplabdhivan (new achievements) at the State
Museum to mark World Heritage Day. Photographs of temples,
whose reconstruction is underway, have also been displayed.
Among them Devbadla, Mahakal temple complex Ujjain,
Omkareshwiar, Ashapuri, Samohi, Rajapura, Salaiya are prominent.
The aim of the restoration of temples is to save for posterity. “It is

to inform people about the glorious tradition, art and architecture of
Indian culture, ancient history and to encourage youths for new

research,” Yadav added.

Sub questions

Question Number : 76 Question Id : 630680259853 Is Question Mandatory : No Calculator :

None Response Time : N.A Think Time : N.A Minimum Instruction Time: 0

Correct Marks : 1 Wrong Marks : 0.25

After reading the passage it can be inferred that it is

Options :

1 % anexcavation report from the archeologists



5>  @news item about archeological findings

3 % anarticle in a historical magazine

4 % areport of from scientists

Question Number : 77 Question Id : 630680259854 Is Question Mandatory : No Calculator :

None Response Time : N.A Think Time : N.A Minimum Instruction Time : 0

Correct Marks : 1 Wrong Marks : 0.25

The passage is mainly about
Options :

1 « finding of 40 ancient temples in Madhya Pradesh

2. % clearance work of scientific debris

3 % anexhibition called Naveen Uplabdhiyan

4w therestoration of ancient temples

Question Number : 78 Question Id : 630680259855 Is Question Mandatory : No Calculator :

None Response Time : N.A Think Time : N.A Minimum Instruction Time : 0

Correct Marks : 1 Wrong Marks : 0.25

In which district of Madhya Pradesh were the maximum temples found?

Options :

1. % Sehore



2. % Khandwa

3« Raisen

4. % Jhabua

Question Number : 79 Question Id : 630680259856 Is Question Mandatory : No Calculator :

None Response Time : N.A Think Time : N.A Minimum Instruction Time : 0

Correct Marks : 1 Wrong Marks : 0.25

Which of the following is NOT the aim of restoration of the ancient temples?
Options :

1 % tosave them for future generations

5> % toinform people about our glorious tradition

3 % foencourage youths for new research

4.« ‘o identify important archeological sites

Question Number : 80 Question Id : 630680259857 Is Question Mandatory : No Calculator :

None Response Time : N.A Think Time : N.A Minimum Instruction Time : 0

Correct Marks : 1 Wrong Marks : 0.25

Read these statements.

A. Gigantic and impressive temples were found either in mound form or buried under the soil.
B. These temples were destroved either by human vandalism or by natural calamities.

Of the above statements

Options:

1.



w only A is true

> % onlyBis true

3.« both A and B are true

4. % neither A nor B is true

Is this Group for Examiner?: No
Examiner permission : Cant View
Show Progress Bar?: No

Test of Hindi Language and Comprehension

Section type : Online
Section Negative Marks : 0.25
Enable Mark as Answered Mark for Review and

Clear Response: Yes
Maximum Instruction Time: 0

Is Section Default? : null

Question Number : 81 Question Id : 630680259858 Is Question Mandatory : No Calculator :

None Response Time : N.A Think Time : N.A Minimum Instruction Time : 0
Correct Marks : 1 Wrong Marks : 0.25
ugHH # Tc ¥ i @1 9T wE B

Options :

- ¢ W, g1 Tal AY WY



, o © WEl A A g Tl

L. W g e, §

, » TAA =El g @ A 6

Question Number : 81 Question Id : 630680259858 Is Question Mandatory : No Calculator :

None Response Time : N.A Think Time : N.A Minimum Instruction Time : 0
Correct Marks : 1 Wrong Marks : 0.25
ggwH &1 i ¥ T @1 =T T &7

Options :

g §E!, gH T A @Y

1. %

, » & WG, AL A gAA T4l
L B T EES e, g EE

4 » TFE TS, g WG AL @I

Question Number : 82 Question Id : 630680259859 Is Question Mandatory : No Calculator :

None Response Time : N.A Think Time : N.A Minimum Instruction Time: 0

Correct Marks : 1 Wrong Marks : 0.25

e A9 WO-G8 0C AR I o) a9 & Rad T & (v FaF TR ¢ B
%

Options :



Question Number : 82 Question Id : 630680259859 Is Question Mandatory : No Calculator :

None Response Time : N.A Think Time : N.A Minimum Instruction Time: 0
Correct Marks : 1 Wrong Marks : 0.25

T Ay WTo-30 0 WMAR __ R ¢ a9 & e T & (T FEUE S € 3 A
8

Options :

1. % 3TOTH

2 % HHTH

Question Number : 83 Question Id : 630680259860 Is Question Mandatory : No Calculator :

None Response Time : N.A Think Time : N.A Minimum Instruction Time : 0

Correct Marks : 1 Wrong Marks : 0.25



aFT F Y@iThd g 5w aeg & yfaeaRa fFar o gar &2
a8 oia 9o AT g

Options :

’I.Jq—q

) % WA

3 % 9R#AT

4_@53%

Question Number : 83 Question Id : 630680259860 Is Question Mandatory : No Calculator :

None Response Time : N.A Think Time : N.A Minimum Instruction Time : 0

Correct Marks : 1 Wrong Marks : 0.25

TFT F [@iFT Iy H By e ¥ wfarafa B o7 geear 22
I F 9= IET B

Options :

1. 9

o % YAT

Question Number : 84 Question Id : 630680259861 Is Question Mandatory : No Calculator :



None Response Time : N.A Think Time : N.A Minimum Instruction Time : 0
Correct Marks : 1 Wrong Marks : 0.25

T ¥ J@ifed 37T F FE aeg ¥ wfaranfd fFar o1 g@ar &2
Ater Y s g F X 2 B

Options :

1. % dIdlel

> AT

Question Number : 84 Question Id : 630680259861 Is Question Mandatory : No Calculator :

None Response Time : N.A Think Time : N.A Minimum Instruction Time : 0
Correct Marks : 1 Wrong Marks : 0.25

IFT F [@Ihd 3T F FE e T wfarenia B s gear 2
e o 9 FEaE @ 9Y 2T 2

Options :

1. % dr=Te]

5  FEAAT

3, & FHeNed



Question Number : 85 Question Id : 630680259862 Is Question Mandatory : No Calculator :

None Response Time : N.A Think Time : N.A Minimum Instruction Time: 0
Correct Marks : 1 Wrong Marks : 0.25
fafaf@a F & #ia a1 ag sfesy w7 @71 872

Options:

1, TG T g

- Tgel AT Fem|

;. TG I

4 TG T

Question Number : 85 Question Id : 630680259862 Is Question Mandatory : No Calculator :

None Response Time : N.A Think Time : N.A Minimum Instruction Time: 0
Correct Marks : 1 Wrong Marks : 0.25
fr=fof@a & & =iq ar a=y afesy s a7 87

Options:

- Tgel 37T g1

).« TGN 3T g

. TgeT 3T &



Jr@aml

Question Number : 86 Question Id : 630680259863 Is Question Mandatory : No Calculator :

None Response Time : N.A Think Time : N.A Minimum Instruction Time : 0
Correct Marks : 1 Wrong Marks : 0.25

frafaf@a & @ #la @1 a97 FqeqHe Haw T 372

Options :
1.« $rar st
2 % Jrar =

5 Jar It Bl

4. % ar =t o

Question Number : 86 Question Id : 630680259863 Is Question Mandatory : No Calculator :

None Response Time : N.A Think Time : N.A Minimum Instruction Time: 0
Correct Marks : 1 Wrong Marks : 0.25

Tefef@a & @ #ia a1 a7 TgEgHe. g T 87

Options :
1« Jar S

5> % T T

5 % Jar T g



4 % drar T e

Question Number : 87 Question Id : 630680259864 Is Question Mandatory : No Calculator :

None Response Time : N.A Think Time : N.A Minimum Instruction Time : 0
Correct Marks : 1 Wrong Marks : 0.25
frafaf@a & & #ia a1 a7 of adq1= s #7182

Options :

| = WA FEdl ¢

, » AT FF T T

5 HHEAT F FET

4 x HHAT FEll

Question Number : 87 Question Id : 630680259864 Is Question Mandatory : No Calculator :

None Response Time : N.A Think Time : N.A Minimum Instruction Time : 0
Correct Marks : 1 Wrong Marks : 0.25

fr=fof@a & @ #ia &1 a7 907 T97= F1d 7 82

Options :

| « WA FEAT

5« HIAT FF W@ B



3 » T F FE g

4 % HTHAT FHEATl

Question Number : 88 Question Id : 630680259865 Is Question Mandatory : No Calculator :

None Response Time : N.A Think Time : N.A Minimum Instruction Time : 0
Correct Marks : 1 Wrong Marks : 0.25
e o o1 qam| A & R FUW F & FRE # fawE & oof #

Options :

% &

Question Number : 88 Question Id : 630680259865 Is Question Mandatory : No Calculator :

None Response Time : N.A Think Time : N.A Minimum Instruction Time : 0
Correct Marks : 1 Wrong Marks : 0.25
et & o S| AT & R T # w4 FE @ sl § O R

Options :

1% H

2. v @



e

Question Number : 89 Question Id : 630680259866 Is Question Mandatory : No Calculator :

None Response Time : N.A Think Time : N.A Minimum Instruction Time : 0
Correct Marks : 1 Wrong Marks : 0.25
sy 7 T F Rad ww F afFaees agFa B & of &

Options :

1. % CIGIEZ G

5 A dEdr

Question Number : 89 Question Id : 630680259866 Is Question Mandatory : No Calculator :

None Response Time : N.A Think Time : N.A Minimum Instruction Time : 0

Correct Marks : 1 Wrong Marks : 0.25

yiC] %Imwé:ﬁwa?ﬂﬁﬁ%ﬁﬁ%@ﬁh@r@ﬁl
Options :
1. % |Tell &Ldr

5> STl Hehdl



Question Number : 90 Question Id : 630680259867 Is Question Mandatory : No Calculator :

None Response Time : N.A Think Time : N.A Minimum Instruction Time : 0
Correct Marks : 1 Wrong Marks : 0.25
T ©°d qeET 7l T & o W F qadares G G & qof &

Options :

1_¢ﬁ'ﬁ7ﬂ'

2. % 3c I

Question Number : 90 Question Id : 630680259867 Is Question Mandatory : No Calculator :

None Response Time : N.A Think Time : N.A Minimum Instruction Time : 0
Correct Marks : 1 Wrong Marks : 0.25
WRT ool §1 T90 ¥ o T @ Jormraras (A {Owor & qur #

Options :

1_4%’?7'”




4_@5@"#’[

Question Number : 91 Question Id : 630680259868 Is Question Mandatory : No Calculator :

None Response Time : N.A Think Time : N.A Minimum Instruction Time: 0
Correct Marks : 1 Wrong Marks : 0.25
fooa fee W ¢y aiead 31 T & R Tum @ aReEes Rt & o #

Options :

1% A

> % GHNRI

Question Number : 91 Question Id : 630680259868 Is Question Mandatory : No Calculator :

None Response Time : N.A Think Time : N.A Minimum Instruction Time : 0
Correct Marks : 1 Wrong Marks : 0.25

w7 e W oY Afead ¢ T90 & fed WE # aRAvEs R & g #)

Options:

1% AT

o % BHNI



Question Number : 92 Question Id : 630680259869 Is Question Mandatory : No Calculator :

None Response Time : N.A Think Time : N.A Minimum Instruction Time : 0
Correct Marks : 1 Wrong Marks : 0.25
‘Hellel' FT AT &-

Options:

1, % TAB

Question Number : 92 Question Id : 630680259869 Is Question Mandatory : No Calculator :

None Response Time : N.A Think Time : N.A Minimum Instruction Time : 0

Correct Marks : 1 Wrong Marks : 0.25
‘Hollel & 3T -

Options:

1. % T=0

=



Question Number : 93 Question Id : 630680259870 Is Question Mandatory : No Calculator :

None Response Time : N.A Think Time : N.A Minimum Instruction Time: 0
Correct Marks : 1 Wrong Marks : 0.25
el fras oo 82

Options :

1. % 94d

Question Number : 93 Question Id : 630680259870 Is Question Mandatory : No Calculator :

None Response Time : N.A Think Time : N.A Minimum Instruction Time : 0
Correct Marks : 1 Wrong Marks : 0.25
e frge Tota 82

Options:

1 % T&d

, « TEHATT



3, % =2

4. % HAAL

Question Number : 94 Question Id : 630680259871 Is Question Mandatory : No Calculator :

None Response Time : N.A Think Time : N.A Minimum Instruction Time : 0
Correct Marks : 1 Wrong Marks : 0.25
fafca Fas & 82

Options :

1_@53‘]'%?

Question Number : 94 Question Id : 630680259871 Is Question Mandatory : No Calculator :

None Response Time : N.A Think Time : N.A Minimum Instruction Time : 0
Correct Marks : 1 Wrong Marks : 0.25
‘o Fge few &2

Options:

1_@53@?

5> v Tored



Question Number : 95 Question Id : 630680259872 Is Question Mandatory : No Calculator :

None Response Time : N.A Think Time : N.A Minimum Instruction Time : 0
Correct Marks : 1 Wrong Marks : 0.25
Raa &1 fFas o= §-

Options :

1. & @AY

2 % ARTA

3. % Hel{

Question Number : 95 Question Id : 630680259872 Is Question Mandatory : No Calculator :

None Response Time : N.A Think Time : N.A Minimum Instruction Time : 0
Correct Marks : 1 Wrong Marks : 0.25
FRAs &1 Fes o &-

Options :

1 & T\

2 % 2AREA



3. % 3N

4. % AT

Is Section Default? : null

Question Id : 630680259873 Sub Question Shuffling Allowed : Yes Group Comprehension
Questions : No Question Pattern Type : NonMatrix Calculator : None Response Time : N.A

Think Time : N.A Minimum Instruction Time : 0

Question Numbers : (96 to 100)



39UFA AN & HUR W rafaf@a wmal F 3a1
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Sub questions

Question Number : 96 Question Id : 630680259874 Is Question Mandatory : No Calculator :

None Response Time : N.A Think Time : N.A Minimum Instruction Time : 0
Correct Marks : 1 Wrong Marks : 0.25
ar fFa @pfar &1 gdlis 87

Options:

- A FEHTT



Z.wmﬁ?‘fﬁr
3_¢a11ﬂ'£r$|'1‘-=5~"1?r

4, % t

Question Number : 97 Question Id : 630680259875 Is Question Mandatory : No Calculator :

None Response Time : N.A Think Time : N.A Minimum Instruction Time : 0
Correct Marks : 1 Wrong Marks : 0.25
#iFaT FeT FT AR FT 872

Options:

|« HcEfE swpa

Z_Jumaﬁﬁr‘

3. % I

4'M%'aﬁa$a"\=1-"‘|%’r

Question Number : 98 Question Id : 630680259876 Is Question Mandatory : No Calculator :

None Response Time : N.A Think Time : N.A Minimum Instruction Time : 0
Correct Marks : 1 Wrong Marks : 0.25

arfas w1 #1 fFwarfaal F e F el #mer s 32

Options :



AT FEHIA Bl
- FYF AEPIA Bl

_— AEATTSS TEPid Hr

4_¢Wmﬁ1=fﬁr$’r

Question Number : 99 Question Id : 630680259877 Is Question Mandatory : No Calculator :

None Response Time : N.A Think Time : N.A Minimum Instruction Time : 0
Correct Marks : 1 Wrong Marks : 0.25

FHAT FT AT -

Options:

1.« ¥9

2. % 2

Question Number : 100 Question Id : 630680259878 Is Question Mandatory : No Calculator :

None Response Time : N.A Think Time : N.A Minimum Instruction Time : 0
Correct Marks : 1 Wrong Marks : 0.25

MY F TEH H FiaT T FUA FE §7?



Options :

1. %

, Irafas shea avpfa afes awpfa @

2.

, » ARG FT A TRT WFQ F 9T A FAE

4_Jﬂﬁmmmﬁmﬁﬁm%

Question Id : 630680259873 Sub Question Shuffling Allowed : Yes Group Comprehension
Questions : No Question Pattern Type : NonMatrix Calculator : None Response Time : N.A

Think Time : N.A Minimum Instruction Time : 0

Question Numbers : (96 to 100)



39UFA AN & HUR W rafaf@a wmal F 3a1
aifare-
#eageiar Shae axgpfa aefas s pfa 31 smyfas Haa

Tepfa dafdas aepia §1 a1 319 da g, el
1 aoe gfaar st 81 FaFar wepfa @ A w5
AHASF FEpid § FAST F gy Bar S oEwar §
HiFawrdleT AIfeeT FHFT Hafeadd 3GHEIOT T FAT ¢l
#fFa Feg T S Ffa § [EE a9 TG F FEI
g1 38 A aEpia i gfaser g1 Imyfaw frg & g
ol § 98 meeet Tepfa # Qv R s @
#iFa Freg Tl Tegpfa F AT § 7 MAT ¢ - =@
AYT FOR A Fol, I 7T W FR|' AYT TRT TG
FT WellF g1 38 Iid RN 7 919 g1 g8l T W=

mmmﬁﬁrmﬁaﬂﬁ?mﬁ%wﬁ
o 98 WA, 96 g9 MFA A F IGRAI FHAT FOT

qFd FET FIF T F F7 ¢

Sub questions

Question Number : 96 Question Id : 630680259874 Is Question Mandatory : No Calculator :

None Response Time : N.A Think Time : N.A Minimum Instruction Time : 0
Correct Marks : 1 Wrong Marks : 0.25
TR 5 Fegfa # v 2

Options:

OH HEHA

1. %



x TIF TEHA

3'¢?-|?Tﬂirﬁ:w§ﬁ-‘r

4_wvmﬁaﬁﬁfﬁr

Question Number : 97 Question Id : 630680259875 Is Question Mandatory : No Calculator :

None Response Time : N.A Think Time : N.A Minimum Instruction Time : 0

Correct Marks : 1 Wrong Marks : 0.25

HiFd FHIeT N HATIK FT 272

Options :

| AR FEph

2 dlH deepla

, x FIT FEpI

4'w§'ﬂﬁ-?|7=|-71=i"€fﬁ'f

Question Number : 98 Question Id : 630680259876 Is Question Mandatory : No Calculator :

None Response Time : N.A Think Time : N.A Minimum Instruction Time : 0
Correct Marks : 1 Wrong Marks : 0.25

ayfas e F Fwerfadt F o 8 G J@r s g2

Options :

TH HEHIA

1. #



5 % TF HEFi I

5 x WTHATSS FEpIA H

HETATRT TEFTS &l

4. &

Question Number : 99 Question Id : 630680259877 Is Question Mandatory : No Calculator :

None Response Time : N.A Think Time : N.A Minimum Instruction Time : 0
Correct Marks : 1 Wrong Marks : 0.25

THAT H AT -

Options :

1.« 8

2. % =3

Question Number : 100 Question Id : 630680259878 Is Question Mandatory : No Calculator :

None Response Time : N.A Think Time : N.A Minimum Instruction Time : 0
Correct Marks : 1 Wrong Marks : 0.25
ST F T H HieT AT HUF Tar 272

Options :



eI S TEgpia s T §

argfas e wepla Al @ pfa €

2. %

- AT FeT H FNT TEHA & Uid TEAH & 99 ¢

4 o ST FIET FIT FEpT H AR T HTS §
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Question Number : 101 Question Id : 630680259879 Is Question Mandatory : No Calculator :

None Response Time : N.A Think Time : N.A Minimum Instruction Time : 0

Correct Marks : 1 Wrong Marks : 0.25

Which of the following statement is incorrect in relation to Branch accounting

Options :

1« Abranch is a separate legal entity



> w All branches are controlled by their head office
3. % Al organisation can open a branch in the same country where it is registered or in any other country

Branches are opened by both profit making organisations (viz. departmental stores, hotels etc.) and nonprofit making

4, % Oiganisations (viz. charitable institutions) as well

Question Number : 101 Question Id : 630680259879 Is Question Mandatory : No Calculator :

None Response Time : N.A Think Time : N.A Minimum Instruction Time: 0
Correct Marks : 1 Wrong Marks : 0.25
Fe=afof@a & & Fi9 T FUF ATET W@ & T H o T §

Options:

| T AT TF IERT FfA FHhS §

5 x TN ATTIHT FT 3ok JUH FAET AN AT far e @

- T TTeA 3T U F AT Wl Thel § g7 98 Toipd ¢ A R 3T U A

ATEIT oS FAR AT FoaA (A% BrcHed TR, gear 31fe) 3 h-omsmdy wveat (3refa erney
4 s ) G S g e 8

Question Number : 102 Question Id : 630680259880 Is Question Mandatory : No Calculator :

None Response Time : N.A Think Time : N.A Minimum Instruction Time : 0

Correct Marks : 1 Wrong Marks : 0.25

Which of the following item will appear in credit side of trading account

Options:



1 % Opening stock

2« Gross loss

3 % Direct expenses

4 w Carriage inward

Question Number : 102 Question Id : 630680259880 Is Question Mandatory : No Calculator :

None Response Time : N.A Think Time : N.A Minimum Instruction Time: 0
Correct Marks : 1 Wrong Marks : 0.25

=T & & 7 & a5g e @ & S w1 & Gmw &h

Options :

3 % TcUET =TI

4w 3TE% AT HST

Question Number : 103 Question Id : 630680259881 Is Question Mandatory : No Calculator :

None Response Time : N.A Think Time : N.A Minimum Instruction Time: 0

Correct Marks : 1 Wrong Marks : 0.25

Which of the following is not recorded in profit and loss account

Options :



1 % Carriage outward

5> « Direct expenses

3. % Profit on sale of assets

4. % Audit fees

Question Number : 103 Question Id : 630680259881 Is Question Mandatory : No Calculator :

None Response Time : N.A Think Time : N.A Minimum Instruction Time: 0
Correct Marks : 1 Wrong Marks : 0.25
TR s esasamar it aa A 7@ Faraar &

Options :

| w SEE AT #TST

> v FHET O

3 #® H9Ted &r &hr ox o

4“m-qﬁ"&ﬁwaﬁ

Question Number : 104 Question Id : 630680259882 Is Question Mandatory : No Calculator :
None Response Time : N.A Think Time : N.A Minimum Instruction Time : 0

Correct Marks : 1 Wrong Marks : 0.25

What will be the amount of purchase if, cost of goods is Rs. 80,000, opening inventory Rs. 5,000 and closing inventory
Rs. 6,000



Options :

| % Rs. 79,000

5 « Rs. 81,000

5 % Rs.69.000

4 % Rs.91.000

Question Number : 104 Question Id : 630680259882 Is Question Mandatory : No Calculator :

None Response Time : N.A Think Time : N.A Minimum Instruction Time : 0
Correct Marks : 1 Wrong Marks : 0.25

& &1 W A T g, 2 A & A 80,000 T ¢, TR Te-EE 5,000 ¥ ¢ AR
Hfom arg- 6,000 7 7

Options :
1 = T 79,000
2 v & 81,000

5« % 69,000

4 = T 91,000

Question Number : 105 Question Id : 630680259883 Is Question Mandatory : No Calculator :

None Response Time : N.A Think Time : N.A Minimum Instruction Time : 0

Correct Marks : 1 Wrong Marks : 0.25



Which of the following are the methods of measuring business income
(i) Net worth method

(ii) Matching Principle

(111) Reconciliation method

Options :

1« Only (1) and (ii)

> % Only (ii) and (iii)

3 % Only (i) and (iii)

4 % All(D). (ii) and (iii)

Question Number : 105 Question Id : 630680259883 Is Question Mandatory : No Calculator :

None Response Time : N.A Think Time : N.A Minimum Instruction Time : 0
Correct Marks : 1 Wrong Marks : 0.25

fafof@a 7 ¥ Fia-Tr caaa@s 3o & A fr & &
(i) e T fafe

(i) e e

(iii) gerg fafdr

Options :

| o e (i) AR (i)

5« aer (i) 3 (iii)

5« A (i) 3R (iii)

4w T (i), (i) 3T (iii)



Question Number : 106 Question Id : 630680259884 Is Question Mandatory : No Calculator :

None Response Time : N.A Think Time : N.A Minimum Instruction Time: 0

Correct Marks : 1 Wrong Marks : 0.25

is the financial statement that is prepared to show the financial position of the organisation on a

specific date
Options :

1 % Trading account

2 % Profit and loss account

3 % Profit and loss appropriation account

4. + Balance Sheet

Question Number : 106 Question Id : 630680259884 Is Question Mandatory : No Calculator :

None Response Time : N.A Think Time : N.A Minimum Instruction Time: 0
Correct Marks : 1 Wrong Marks : 0.25

i R § 3 o5 Rftre Y w1 aew & Rl Ty R & R S S e
¢

Options :
1. % ;i?l 8T

5 % M - By TIar

5« o AR gifer Rfader @



4 o 30 gH(Seeg o)

Question Number : 107 Question Id : 630680259885 Is Question Mandatory : No Calculator :

None Response Time : N.A Think Time : N.A Minimum Instruction Time : 0

Correct Marks : 1 Wrong Marks : 0.25

Which of the following is not a type of cash book

Options :

1 % Simple cash book

2 % Two column cash book

3. % Three column cash book

4.+ Multiple column cash book

Question Number : 107 Question Id : 630680259885 Is Question Mandatory : No Calculator :

None Response Time : N.A Think Time : N.A Minimum Instruction Time : 0
Correct Marks : 1 Wrong Marks : 0.25

T & & Si9-91 UFs T TF) F TSR 747 §
Options:
| % TUROT A5 A

5 % & oA s aT

5 % i e Uhs @l



4 T FIeH UHs Tar

Question Number : 108 Question Id : 630680259886 Is Question Mandatory : No Calculator :

None Response Time : N.A Think Time : N.A Minimum Instruction Time : 0

Correct Marks : 1 Wrong Marks : 0.25

In relation to cash flow statement, which of the following is not regarded as a financing activity
Options :

1 % Redemption of debentures

> % Cash proceeds from issuing debentures

3 % Cash proceeds from issuing shares

4. Cash payments to and on behalf of employees

Question Number : 108 Question Id : 630680259886 Is Question Mandatory : No Calculator :

None Response Time : N.A Think Time : N.A Minimum Instruction Time : 0
Correct Marks : 1 Wrong Marks : 0.25
ST R F T E, A A A aRR F s A oA I g

Options :
1. % fEe=T 1 A=A

5 % B3R S FRA A T AT

3 % MW IR FA T FAhg AT



, o PG FHR A AR F Ak T

Question Number : 109 Question Id : 630680259887 Is Question Mandatory : No Calculator :

None Response Time : N.A Think Time : N.A Minimum Instruction Time : 0

Correct Marks : 1 Wrong Marks : 0.25

Which of the following is a source of fund in fund flow statement
Options :

1« Decrease in working capital
> w Redemption of debentures
3 % Payment of dividends and tax

4 % Funds lost through business operations

Question Number : 109 Question Id : 630680259887 Is Question Mandatory : No Calculator :

None Response Time : N.A Think Time : N.A Minimum Instruction Time : 0
Correct Marks : 1 Wrong Marks : 0.25

T s T I e AR F AT E
Options :

| PN TS A FA

2 ® %ﬁmﬂm

marsﬂtaﬂﬁrw

3. %



4 » TR TS & ATCTH F @HAN(EEn) O

Question Number : 110 Question Id : 630680259888 Is Question Mandatory : No Calculator :

None Response Time : N.A Think Time : N.A Minimum Instruction Time : 0

Correct Marks : 1 Wrong Marks : 0.25

prescribes the accounting principles for first-time adoption of Ind AS.

Options :

1.+ Ind As 101

> % Ind AS 102

3 % Ind AS 103

4 % Ind AS 104

Question Number : 110 Question Id : 630680259888 Is Question Mandatory : No Calculator :

None Response Time : N.A Think Time : N.A Minimum Instruction Time : 0
Correct Marks : 1 Wrong Marks : 0.25
Ind AS # Tgell SR H9H & v owsha gt & Rt &= 3

Options :
1.+ Ind As 101

2. % Ind AS 102

5 % Ind AS 103



4 % Ind AS 104

Question Number : 111 Question Id : 630680259889 Is Question Mandatory : No Calculator :

None Response Time : N.A Think Time : N.A Minimum Instruction Time : 0

Correct Marks : 1 Wrong Marks : 0.25

Deductions under chapter VIA are not available from

(1) long-term capital gain

(il) short term capital gain covered w/s 111A (L.e., STCG on which STT is charged)
(i11) casual income like winning from lotteries, races, efc.

Options :

1 % Only (i) and (ii)

> % Only (ii) and (iii)

3 % Only (i) and (iii)

4 o AlL(D), (ii) and (iii)

Question Number : 111 Question Id : 630680259889 Is Question Mandatory : No Calculator :
None Response Time : N.A Think Time : N.A Minimum Instruction Time : 0

Correct Marks : 1 Wrong Marks : 0.25

oo VIA & T Felfed 39 7 ¢

(i) &t ol amet

(i) e 1117 & T8 Fa T 707 omarey olera) et (T, Cwerien ford R CHere! o T

)
(il JmeRfEmes 3T o8 wed, dfs anfe & S

Options:



|« A () AR (i)

5 « A (i) 3 (iii)

5« A (i) 3R (iii)

4 T (D), (i) 3T (iii)

Question Number : 112 Question Id : 630680259890 Is Question Mandatory : No Calculator :

None Response Time : N.A Think Time : N.A Minimum Instruction Time : 0

Correct Marks : 1 Wrong Marks : 0.25

The Quantum of deduction under section 80C is
Options :

Minimum of :-
1 « Aggregate of the eligible contributions, expenditure or investments or 1,50,000

Maximum of :-
> w Aggregate of the eligible contributions, expenditure or investments or 1.50,000

Minimum of :-
3 % Aggregate of the eligible contributions, expenditure or investments or 1.60.000

Minimum of :-
4 % Aggregate of the eligible contributions, expenditure or investments or 2,50,000

Question Number : 112 Question Id : 630680259890 Is Question Mandatory : No Calculator :

None Response Time : N.A Think Time : N.A Minimum Instruction Time : 0



Correct Marks : 1 Wrong Marks : 0.25
oTT 80HT & I Feldr Hr AT g

Options :

. T ATE, &8 3 e a1 1,50,000 T Fel weAcie AT

L T ARTE, =g a1 faer a1 1,50,000 =7 Fel HhaA AT

L x T TSI, <Od AT foerer ar 1,60,000 =r Fol TG reT

yx T ORI, =Og o1 faaer o1 2,50,000 = CEl HTeagH T

Question Number : 113 Question Id : 630680259891 Is Question Mandatory : No Calculator :

None Response Time : N.A Think Time : N.A Minimum Instruction Time : 0

Correct Marks : 1 Wrong Marks : 0.25

Deduction under section 80D in respect of Medical Insurance Premium is applicable to
Options :

1« AnIndividual or an HUF ( irrespective of residential status or citizenship)
> % Only to an Individual ( irrespective of residential status or citizenship)

3. % AnIndividual or an HUF of Partnership Firm ( irrespective of residential status or citizenship)

4 % Anlndividual or an HUF ( being a resident )

Question Number : 113 Question Id : 630680259891 Is Question Mandatory : No Calculator :



None Response Time : N.A Think Time : N.A Minimum Instruction Time : 0
Correct Marks : 1 Wrong Marks : 0.25
Frferear dar NfaTw & Ty F 9rr 808 & dgd Feldr ey a8

Options :

| o T RS W TF T E. (T R o it & aresg)

el Uk chiad & forw (3merdra fPufa ar aFiedr & aEsg)

2. %

5 » TR BH H UF A A 0 TG, (R R Aeier & ae)

T ied O U .46, (e g & &)

4, =

Question Number : 114 Question Id : 630680259892 Is Question Mandatory : No Calculator :

None Response Time : N.A Think Time : N.A Minimum Instruction Time : 0

Correct Marks : 1 Wrong Marks : 0.25

Which of the following statement is incorrect
Options :
1 % Long term capital loss can be set off only against long term capital gain

5> % Short-term capital loss can be set off against short term as well as long term capital gains

Loss of a specified business covered u/s 35AD of The Income Tax Act, 1961, can be set off only against the profits of

3. % other specified business

4.+ Loss fromasource, income of which s exempt /s 10 of The Income Tax Act, 1961, can be set off against any income



Question Number : 114 Question Id : 630680259892 Is Question Mandatory : No Calculator :

None Response Time : N.A Think Time : N.A Minimum Instruction Time : 0
Correct Marks : 1 Wrong Marks : 0.25
T § ¥ 39 3 Fa9 g &

Options :

| w VT TH HCH E P FAedT TH hived I § & HE A% [haT I Fevell €

o W Hw o o & vy st Hew @ e 3 B T e

I ¥RfTw, 1961 Fr omr 350 F ded F v v 07 ffése cmae F THHH, Feel Hel
- Tafee caaE o A o s & WA T A1 H gl

ot A & g e g, R 3 e s, 1961 Y O 10 & 7F gF 9T ¢, & e
4 & ¥ 5 fove wafse e o e g

Question Number : 115 Question Id : 630680259893 Is Question Mandatory : No Calculator :

None Response Time : N.A Think Time : N.A Minimum Instruction Time : 0

Correct Marks : 1 Wrong Marks : 0.25

A partnership firm (including limited liability partnership) is taxable at the rate of

Options :

1 % 10%

> % 20%



Question Number : 115 Question Id : 630680259893 Is Question Mandatory : No Calculator :

None Response Time : N.A Think Time : N.A Minimum Instruction Time: 0
Correct Marks : 1 Wrong Marks : 0.25

Ueh WEEK! B (HifRd FaT seferT afga) XA ATE

Options :

1 % 10%

5> % 20%

3 v 30%

4 % 25%

Question Number : 116 Question Id : 630680259894 Is Question Mandatory : No Calculator :

None Response Time : N.A Think Time : N.A Minimum Instruction Time : 0

Correct Marks : 1 Wrong Marks : 0.25

Which of the following income is exempted to MP and MLA under section 10(17) of The Income Tax Act, 1961

(1) Daily allowance received by any person by reason of his membership of Parliament or of any State Legislature or of
any Committee thereof

(1) Any allowance received by any person by reason of his membership of Parliament

(iii) Constituency Allowance received by any person by reason of his membership of State legislature
Options :
1 % Only (i) and (ii)

> % Only (ii) and (iii)

3 % Only (1) and (iii)



4 AL(D), (ii) and (iii)

Question Number : 116 Question Id : 630680259894 Is Question Mandatory : No Calculator :

None Response Time : N.A Think Time : N.A Minimum Instruction Time : 0

Correct Marks : 1 Wrong Marks : 0.25

e Rfa, 1961 & o 10(17) & e Wwe AR foure @ i # ¥ R 3w W ge
9 §

(i) Foe T fad T Foermeer 1 3w Gl oS Fr wewa & aRor R wfee qEw
o s

(i) T i werra & Fror B cfda g g A e

(i) T ReAEe & Few & FRO e o @fe gEn o e 8 e

Options :

| % Ee (i) AR (ii)

5« ae (i) 3T (iii)

5« A (i) 3R (iii)

4w T (i), (i) 3T (i)

Question Number : 117 Question Id : 630680259895 Is Question Mandatory : No Calculator :
None Response Time : N.A Think Time : N.A Minimum Instruction Time : 0
Correct Marks : 1 Wrong Marks : 0.25

Provisions of Self-assessment are covered under section of The Income Tax Act, 1961

Options :

1« 140A



5w 143(1)

5 = 143(3)

4 % 144B

Question Number : 117 Question Id : 630680259895 Is Question Mandatory : No Calculator :

None Response Time : N.A Think Time : N.A Minimum Instruction Time: 0
Correct Marks : 1 Wrong Marks : 0.25
T-Hedes & S e Afefags, 1961 $ o F Fa A ¢

Options :
1.« 1407

5w 143(1)

L« 143(3)

4 % 1448

Question Number : 118 Question Id : 630680259896 Is Question Mandatory : No Calculator :

None Response Time : N.A Think Time : N.A Minimum Instruction Time : 0

Correct Marks : 1 Wrong Marks : 0.25

As per Article , the power to levy GST has been given to the Parliament as well as to Legislature of every State

Options :

1 % 243B



5> 246A

3 % 248C

Question Number : 118 Question Id : 630680259896 Is Question Mandatory : No Calculator :

None Response Time : N.A Think Time : N.A Minimum Instruction Time: 0
Correct Marks : 1 Wrong Marks : 0.25
e % AN, GST 1w &1 Afeq Fwg & W-HY T4 Uo7 & ourewrse &1 &1 7% ¢

2

Options :

| % 243B

5 v 246A

3 % 248C

4 % 251D

Question Number : 119 Question Id : 630680259897 Is Question Mandatory : No Calculator :
None Response Time : N.A Think Time : N.A Minimum Instruction Time : 0

Correct Marks : 1 Wrong Marks : 0.25

Gifts not exceeding in value in a financial year by an employer to an employee shall not be treated as supply

of goods or services or both
Options :

1.



% Rs. 10,000

, % Rs.25,000

3 v Rs. 50,000

4 % Rs. 80,000

Question Number : 119 Question Id : 630680259897 Is Question Mandatory : No Calculator :

None Response Time : N.A Think Time : N.A Minimum Instruction Time: 0
Correct Marks : 1 Wrong Marks : 0.25

ot ey @ O (ol g @ (e a€ A Ae0 A ¥ ¥foe 2 A SR A
FIS T J3 0 G & A T A A A

Options :
| = ¥ 10,000
, « ¥ 25,000

5 » ¥ 50,000

4 % . 80,000

Question Number : 120 Question Id : 630680259898 Is Question Mandatory : No Calculator :

None Response Time : N.A Think Time : N.A Minimum Instruction Time: 0

Correct Marks : 1 Wrong Marks : 0.25



Which of the following statement’s is/are correct?
Statement-1: A casual taxable person making taxable supply in India has to compulsorily take registration.

Statement-2; A casual taxable person can exercise the option to pay tax under composition levy
Options :

1 « Only statement-1 is correct

5> % Only statement-2 is correct

3. % DBoth statement-1 and statement-2 are correct

4. % Both statement-1 and statement-2 are incorrect

Question Number : 120 Question Id : 630680259898 Is Question Mandatory : No Calculator :

None Response Time : N.A Think Time : N.A Minimum Instruction Time : 0
Correct Marks : 1 Wrong Marks : 0.25

RrfRRE & ¥ 37 T o w3

FUE-1: 6T & I A T A HAeAs F cfad 3 HAad &9 § Tl w0
& £l

FU-2: T HHEF A AT T FA o F T FF YA FA o (e F7 AT
e ¢

Options :

| v HaA FUA-1 T &

, % A HAA-2 TEl g

5 » ®UA-1 AR Fu=-2 S TE 8

4 % -1 3R FUF-2 AT TS €
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Question Number : 121 Question Id : 630680259899 Is Question Mandatory : No Calculator :

None Response Time : N.A Think Time : N.A Minimum Instruction Time : 0

Correct Marks : 1 Wrong Marks : 0.25

Which of the following statement/s is/are correct?

Formulae-1: Maximum Level = Re-order Level (ROL) + Re-order quantity (ROQ)— (Minimum Rate of Consumption
* Minimum Re-order Period)

Formulae -2: Minimum Level = Re-order Level (ROL) — (Normal rate of Consumption * Normal Re-order Period)
Options :

1 % Only Formulae -1 is correct

> % Only Formulae -2 is correct

3.« Both Formulae -1 and Formulae -2 are correct

4. % Both Formulae -1 and statement-2 are incorrect



Question Number : 121 Question Id : 630680259899 Is Question Mandatory : No Calculator :
None Response Time : N.A Think Time : N.A Minimum Instruction Time: 0
Correct Marks : 1 Wrong Marks : 0.25

frefofta & & 37 WY 7 ) ¥R

T -1: ¥R = G A TR (ARAC) + 97 HGA A (FRA) - (T A & X
~ZAaA . e )

T -2 7R TR = G G T (T - (30T 61 WA &Y X WOAIRT O 3 )

Options :

- Fad 5 -1 & WEr g
, oy P T2 TR
o T -1 ¥R e 2 ae wd

4 x T -1 3R FUF -2 A & o §

Question Number : 122 Question Id : 630680259900 Is Question Mandatory : No Calculator :

None Response Time : N.A Think Time : N.A Minimum Instruction Time : 0
Correct Marks : 1 Wrong Marks : 0.25

According to COST ACCOUNTING STANDARD-7 relating to EMPLOYEE COST, which of the following is
excluded for the purpose of measuring employee cost

Options :

1 « Remuneration paid to Non-Executive Director

5> % Any payment made to an employee either in cash or kind



3 % Gross payments including all allowances payable and includes all benefits

4 % Any perquisites provided to an employee by the employer

Question Number : 122 Question Id : 630680259900 Is Question Mandatory : No Calculator :

None Response Time : N.A Think Time : N.A Minimum Instruction Time : 0

Correct Marks : 1 Wrong Marks : 0.25

FHE) AT W WA AT G FA-] F HR, FHE oW & A # 5 ¥ e
pre etk o e S

Options :

1l¢ﬁ?-m$ﬁrﬁ€amﬁqrﬁmﬁ$mw

- ey Al &t Feg T IEG F T F BRI aar w5 8 apTa

- &g T siccll Wigd ol oeTaa AR FT ameT A &

, w T EERT T S Y gere fRr am e s segersr

Question Number : 123 Question Id : 630680259901 Is Question Mandatory : No Calculator :
None Response Time : N.A Think Time : N.A Minimum Instruction Time : 0
Correct Marks : 1 Wrong Marks : 0.25

Under or over absorption of overhead may arise due to which of the following causes
(1) Error in estimating overhead expenses
(ii) Error in estimating the level of production, i.e the base

(111) Major unanticipated changes in the methods of production

Options :

1 % Only (i) and (ii)



5> % Only (ii) and (iii)

3 % Only (1) and (iii)

4. AL, (ii) and (iii)

Question Number : 123 Question Id : 630680259901 Is Question Mandatory : No Calculator :

None Response Time : N.A Think Time : N.A Minimum Instruction Time: 0
Correct Marks : 1 Wrong Marks : 0.25

9T 7 FF T #ow e AR A e e T ¥ s A wEaT £
(i) TS TA(FR E) F HJA T A Ife

(ii) 3eMEw % T, Telt AR H AR T A e

(ii) 3eMER % FH & TG HIANA R

Options :

| % A () AR (i)

5 « A (i) 3 (iii)

5« ae (i) 3R (iii)

4 T (D), (i) 3T (i)

Question Number : 124 Question Id : 630680259902 Is Question Mandatory : No Calculator :

None Response Time : N.A Think Time : N.A Minimum Instruction Time : 0

Correct Marks : 1 Wrong Marks : 0.25



In relation to Cost accounting, which of the following statement is incorrect
Options :

1 % It provides information fo the management for proper planning, operation, control and decision making

5 % [trecords the expenditure in an objective manner, Le. according to the purpose for which the costs are incurred.

3.« ltreports operating results and financial position usually at the end of the year

4. % The costreports and statements are prepared as and when required by the management

Question Number : 124 Question Id : 630680259902 Is Question Mandatory : No Calculator :

None Response Time : N.A Think Time : N.A Minimum Instruction Time : 0
Correct Marks : 1 Wrong Marks : 0.25
AT JEeT & T899 H, Fraoad # ¥ S § FU97 Tod 27

Options :

77 3o de, wEe, e AR i A & v yeuE @ gEe se X @
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4, %

Question Number : 125 Question Id : 630680259903 Is Question Mandatory : No Calculator :

None Response Time : N.A Think Time : N.A Minimum Instruction Time : 0



Correct Marks : 1 Wrong Marks : 0.25

Which of the following statement is incorrect

Options :

1 = Flexible Budget consists of various budgets for different levels of activity

Flexible budgeting at different levels of activity facilitates the ascertainment of cost, fixation of selling price and

5 % tendering of quotations

3. % Flexible Budget provides a meaningful basis of comparison of the actual performance with the budgeted targets

Flexible Budget operates on one level of activity and under one set of conditions, It assumes that there will be no

4.« change inthe prevailing conditions

Question Number : 125 Question Id : 630680259903 Is Question Mandatory : No Calculator :

None Response Time : N.A Think Time : N.A Minimum Instruction Time : 0
Correct Marks : 1 Wrong Marks : 0.25

=T 7 & 39 a1 Fu7 7o 27

Options :

| x T Ee AR S R R F R R s am &
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Question Number : 126 Question Id : 630680259904 Is Question Mandatory : No Calculator :
None Response Time : N.A Think Time : N.A Minimum Instruction Time: 0

Correct Marks : 1 Wrong Marks : 0.25

Which of the following statement/s is/are correct?

Statement-1: Contract Costing is a type of costing used in constructional activities such as construction of buildings,
roads, bridges efc.

Statement-2: The person who takes contract for a price is called the Contractee and the person from whom it is taken is
called the Contractor

Options:

1 « Only statement-1 is correct

5> % Only statement-2 is correct

3. % DBoth statement-1 and statement-2 are correct

4. % Both statement-1 and statement-2 are incorrect

Question Number : 126 Question Id : 630680259904 Is Question Mandatory : No Calculator :

None Response Time : N.A Think Time : N.A Minimum Instruction Time: 0

Correct Marks : 1 Wrong Marks : 0.25

RERRE & ¥ a7 o v w A

U -1: FTEY A T TR A A € A AT Ao o s, F5, o A & s
# 3900 & T 3|

FU-2: 9 AT S B P 1 & A g, S Fgen ¢ i o P A ¢,
SHIET(FICFER) el ¢

Options :
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5 % had HUA-2 FE g

5« ®UA-1 AR FUa-2 g1 TEr g

4 x FUA-1 AR FUF-2 QAT T &

Question Number : 127 Question Id : 630680259905 Is Question Mandatory : No Calculator :

None Response Time : N.A Think Time : N.A Minimum Instruction Time : 0

Correct Marks : 1 Wrong Marks : 0.25

is used as an evaluation tool for managerial decisions

Options :

1 % Job costing

5  CVPanalysis

3. % Contract costing

4 % Process costing

Question Number : 127 Question Id : 630680259905 Is Question Mandatory : No Calculator :
None Response Time : N.A Think Time : N.A Minimum Instruction Time : 0

Correct Marks : 1 Wrong Marks : 0.25

1 T A vt & T 0 A e & 9 & fR o ¢

Options:

1. % F AR o
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Question Number : 128 Question Id : 630680259906 Is Question Mandatory : No Calculator :

None Response Time : N.A Think Time : N.A Minimum Instruction Time : 0

Correct Marks : 1 Wrong Marks : 0.25

Sales (1,00,000 units) = Rs. 1.00,000
Variable cost ( 1,00,000 units) = Rs. 40,000
Fixed cost = Rs. 50,000

From the above information. what will be the value of break even sales
Options :

1 % 50,000

9 % 60,000

3 v 83.333

4 % 100,000

Question Number : 128 Question Id : 630680259906 Is Question Mandatory : No Calculator :

None Response Time : N.A Think Time : N.A Minimum Instruction Time : 0

Correct Marks : 1 Wrong Marks : 0.25



f&=hr (1,00,000 s=r=am) = 1,00,000 T

qREaaTT SeTa (1,00,000 s1saT) = 40,000 T
fAafR=a st = 50,000 T2

FR & TR ACFN H, qh 397 Hed T FAT Jog g

Options :
1 % 50,000
2 % 60,000

5 v 83,333

4 % 1,00,000

Question Number : 129 Question Id : 630680259907 Is Question Mandatory : No Calculator :

None Response Time : N.A Think Time : N.A Minimum Instruction Time : 0

Correct Marks : 1 Wrong Marks : 0.25

In a statements of reconciliation between cost and financial accounts, expenses shown only in financial accounts are
Options :

1« added to financial profit

) % added to costing profit

3 % lgnored

4 % deducted from financial profit

Question Number : 129 Question Id : 630680259907 Is Question Mandatory : No Calculator :



None Response Time : N.A Think Time : N.A Minimum Instruction Time : 0

Correct Marks : 1 Wrong Marks : 0.25
T 3R e ot & € TAE F v s & dae ey o & R oo

Options :

| ocda @ # S

5 % I o H ST T

3 % HagelAT FHIA

4 % TacdrT &/ HETAT ITAT

Question Number : 130 Question Id : 630680259908 Is Question Mandatory : No Calculator :

None Response Time : N.A Think Time : N.A Minimum Instruction Time: 0

Correct Marks : 1 Wrong Marks : 0.25
Just-in-Time (JIT) Inventoty System is a philosophy which is used for managing all types of inventory,

purchase and production functions in an organisation

Options :

1. % Korean

2 Japanese

3. % French

4. % German



Question Number : 130 Question Id : 630680259908 Is Question Mandatory : No Calculator :

None Response Time : N.A Think Time : N.A Minimum Instruction Time : 0

Correct Marks : 1 Wrong Marks : 0.25

TRETA (N et emw ol ¢t o 3va B ew & wh e A
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5w PE(SHIETET)

4_&:337-;5[

Question Number : 131 Question Id : 630680259909 Is Question Mandatory : No Calculator :
None Response Time : N.A Think Time : N.A Minimum Instruction Time : 0

Correct Marks : 1 Wrong Marks : 0.25

If an auditor of a company, in the course of the performance of his duties as statutory auditor, has reason to believe that
an offence of fraud, which involves or is expected to involve individually an amount of rupees or above,
is being or has been committed against the company by its officers or employees, the auditor shall report the matter fo
the Central Government

Options :

1. % Ten lakhs

5> % Fifty lakhs

3.« One crore



4. % Ten crores

Question Number : 131 Question Id : 630680259909 Is Question Mandatory : No Calculator :

None Response Time : N.A Think Time : N.A Minimum Instruction Time : 0
Correct Marks : 1 Wrong Marks : 0.25
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Question Number : 132 Question Id : 630680259910 Is Question Mandatory : No Calculator :

None Response Time : N.A Think Time : N.A Minimum Instruction Time : 0

Correct Marks : 1 Wrong Marks : 0.25

Section of the Companies Act, 2013, provides that the auditor of a company, at all times, shall have a right of

access to the books of account and voucher of the company.

Options :

1w 135(1)

5 143(1)



3 % 149

« 156(2)

Question Number : 132 Question Id : 630680259910 Is Question Mandatory : No Calculator :

None Response Time : N.A Think Time : N.A Minimum Instruction Time : 0
Correct Marks : 1 Wrong Marks : 0.25

o wfagm, 013 Frew 7 3R W 7§ F F ¥ ow wew A W wE
FA & I AR AR A G o T H HAR

Options :

, x 135(1)
, » 143(1)

3. % 149

4« 156(2)

Question Number : 133 Question Id : 630680259911 Is Question Mandatory : No Calculator :

None Response Time : N.A Think Time : N.A Minimum Instruction Time: 0

Correct Marks : 1 Wrong Marks : 0.25

consists of all the methods and procedures adopted to assist in achieving the objective of

efficient conduct of business

Options :

1 = Internal Report



2. % Internal Check

3 % Internal Audit

4. + Internal Control

Question Number : 133 Question Id : 630680259911 Is Question Mandatory : No Calculator :

None Response Time : N.A Think Time : N.A Minimum Instruction Time : 0
Correct Marks : 1 Wrong Marks : 0.25

H TIEH 3 AT TR & e B T F A T & o0 A T
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Options:
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Question Number : 134 Question Id : 630680259912 Is Question Mandatory : No Calculator :

None Response Time : N.A Think Time : N.A Minimum Instruction Time: 0

Correct Marks : 1 Wrong Marks : 0.25

is a system of allocation of responsibility, division of work, and methods of recording transactions,

whereby the work of an employee is checked continuously by another
Options:

1.



w Internal Report

2« Internal Check

3. % Internal Audit

4. % Internal Control

Question Number : 134 Question Id : 630680259912 Is Question Mandatory : No Calculator :

None Response Time : N.A Think Time : N.A Minimum Instruction Time: 0

Correct Marks : 1 Wrong Marks : 0.25

SEITUcd & HEeH, F & I AN oLt F Gl A 5 A Y T UM ¢,
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Options :

|« 3R R
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Question Number : 135 Question Id : 630680259913 Is Question Mandatory : No Calculator :

None Response Time : N.A Think Time : N.A Minimum Instruction Time: 0

Correct Marks : 1 Wrong Marks : 0.25

With respect to Investigation, which of the following statement is incorrect



Options :

1« Investigation is conducted for proprietors only

5 % Investigation may cover more than one accounting year

3 % lnvestigation may be conducted at any time in case of suspicion about any transaction

4. % lnvestigation has a wider scope than routine audit, it may be carried out beyond balance sheet

Question Number : 135 Question Id : 630680259913 Is Question Mandatory : No Calculator :

None Response Time : N.A Think Time : N.A Minimum Instruction Time : 0
Correct Marks : 1 Wrong Marks : 0.25
ST FFE A, AR A e s o sua g #

Options :
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Question Number : 136 Question Id : 630680259914 Is Question Mandatory : No Calculator :

None Response Time : N.A Think Time : N.A Minimum Instruction Time : 0

Correct Marks : 1 Wrong Marks : 0.25

means “Proving the truth™.




Options :

1 = Vouching

2.« Verification

3 w Book-keeping

4 % Environmental accounting

Question Number : 136 Question Id : 630680259914 Is Question Mandatory : No Calculator :

None Response Time : N.A Think Time : N.A Minimum Instruction Time : 0
Correct Marks : 1 Wrong Marks : 0.25
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Options :
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Question Number : 137 Question Id : 630680259915 Is Question Mandatory : No Calculator :

None Response Time : N.A Think Time : N.A Minimum Instruction Time : 0

Correct Marks : 1 Wrong Marks : 0.25



With respect to audit evidence, which of the following statement/s is/are correct
Statement-1: Audit evidence is defined as the information used by the auditor in arriving at the conclusions on which
the auditor’s opinion is based.

Statement-2; Audit evidence includes both information contained in the accounting records underlying the financial
statements and other in formation

Options :

1 % Only statement-1 is correct

> w Only statement-2 is correct

3.« DBoth statement-1 and statement-2 are correct

4. % DBoth statement-1 and statement-2 are incorrect

Question Number : 137 Question Id : 630680259915 Is Question Mandatory : No Calculator :

None Response Time : N.A Think Time : N.A Minimum Instruction Time : 0
Correct Marks : 1 Wrong Marks : 0.25
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Question Number : 138 Question Id : 630680259916 Is Question Mandatory : No Calculator :

None Response Time : N.A Think Time : N.A Minimum Instruction Time : 0

Correct Marks : 1 Wrong Marks : 0.25

With respect to the steps before commencement of audit, which of the following statement is incorrect

Options :

1 % The auditor must examine the terms and conditions of his appointment.

Study of memorandum of association and articles of association to be carried outin order to ascertain the powers of the
5 % company and that of its management

3. % Theauditor must obtain the list of the books of accounts and records maintained by the business concern

4+ Theauditor must not ascertain the reasons. as to why the previous auditor was changed.

Question Number : 138 Question Id : 630680259916 Is Question Mandatory : No Calculator :

None Response Time : N.A Think Time : N.A Minimum Instruction Time : 0
Correct Marks : 1 Wrong Marks : 0.25
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Question Number : 139 Question Id : 630680259917 Is Question Mandatory : No Calculator :

None Response Time : N.A Think Time : N.A Minimum Instruction Time : 0

Correct Marks : 1 Wrong Marks : 0.25

is given when the Auditor is unable to form an overall opinion about the matters contained in the

Financial Statements

Options :

1 % Qualified Report
5> « ADisclaimer of Opinion Report
3 % Adverse Opinion

4 % Clean Audit Report

Question Number : 139 Question Id : 630680259917 Is Question Mandatory : No Calculator :

None Response Time : N.A Think Time : N.A Minimum Instruction Time : 0
Correct Marks : 1 Wrong Marks : 0.25
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Question Number : 140 Question Id : 630680259918 Is Question Mandatory : No Calculator :

None Response Time : N.A Think Time : N.A Minimum Instruction Time: 0

Correct Marks : 1 Wrong Marks : 0.25

While conducting the special audit, which of the following point is not taken into consideration

Options :

1 = Examine the constitution of the organization

> % Examine the bye laws or rules and regulation or trust deed

3 w» Examine the powers of the members of the management and other officers

4.« Salary paid to the administrative staff

Question Number : 140 Question Id : 630680259918 Is Question Mandatory : No Calculator :

None Response Time : N.A Think Time : N.A Minimum Instruction Time : 0
Correct Marks : 1 Wrong Marks : 0.25
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Question Number : 141 Question Id : 630680259919 Is Question Mandatory : No Calculator :

None Response Time : N.A Think Time : N.A Minimum Instruction Time: 0

Correct Marks : 1 Wrong Marks : 0.25

The amount of the dividend, including interim dividend, shall be deposited in a scheduled bank in a separate account

within days from the date of declaration of such dividend.

Options :

1.« Five

2. #% Seven



3. % Ten

4 % Twenty

Question Number : 141 Question Id : 630680259919 Is Question Mandatory : No Calculator :

None Response Time : N.A Think Time : N.A Minimum Instruction Time : 0
Correct Marks : 1 Wrong Marks : 0.25

TS 1 T, FARA AT W, T A A Gwr B e ¥ A § R & wr
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Question Number : 142 Question Id : 630680259920 Is Question Mandatory : No Calculator :

None Response Time : N.A Think Time : N.A Minimum Instruction Time : 0

Correct Marks : 1 Wrong Marks : 0.25

is said to be “the essence of auditing” or may be termed as the “backbone of auditing”

Options :

1 « Vouching



2. % Verification

3 % Investigation

4. % Forensic accounting

Question Number : 142 Question Id : 630680259920 Is Question Mandatory : No Calculator :

None Response Time : N.A Think Time : N.A Minimum Instruction Time : 0
Correct Marks : 1 Wrong Marks : 0.25
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Options :
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Question Number : 143 Question Id : 630680259921 Is Question Mandatory : No Calculator :

None Response Time : N.A Think Time : N.A Minimum Instruction Time : 0

Correct Marks : 1 Wrong Marks : 0.25

With respect to capital budgeting decisions, which of the following statement is incorrect

Options :

1 % Capital budgeting decisions are crucial, affecting all the departments of the firm



> « The implications of capital budgeting decisions don’t extend to a longer period in the future
3 % Capital budgeting decisions involve spending large amount of funds

4. # The selection of the most profitable project of capital investment is the key function of Financial Manager

Question Number : 143 Question Id : 630680259921 Is Question Mandatory : No Calculator :

None Response Time : N.A Think Time : N.A Minimum Instruction Time : 0
Correct Marks : 1 Wrong Marks : 0.25
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Question Number : 144 Question Id : 630680259922 Is Question Mandatory : No Calculator :

None Response Time : N.A Think Time : N.A Minimum Instruction Time: 0

Correct Marks : 1 Wrong Marks : 0.25

With respect to functions of financial management, which of the following is regarded as financing decision

Options :

1. ¢ Capital structure decision



> % Working capital management
3 % Capital budgeting

4w Dividend policy

Question Number : 144 Question Id : 630680259922 Is Question Mandatory : No Calculator :

None Response Time : N.A Think Time : N.A Minimum Instruction Time: 0
Correct Marks : 1 Wrong Marks : 0.25
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Question Number : 145 Question Id : 630680259923 Is Question Mandatory : No Calculator :

None Response Time : N.A Think Time : N.A Minimum Instruction Time : 0

Correct Marks : 1 Wrong Marks : 0.25

Which of the following is the correct order of working capital cycle

Options :



1.+ Cash Raw material WIP Stock Receivable Cash

> % Cash —» WIP Raw Material Stock Receivable Cash

3 % Cash Raw material WIP Receivable Stock Cash

4. % Cash Stock WIP Raw material Cash Receivable

Question Number : 145 Question Id : 630680259923 Is Question Mandatory : No Calculator :

None Response Time : N.A Think Time : N.A Minimum Instruction Time: 0
Correct Marks : 1 Wrong Marks : 0.25
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Question Number : 146 Question Id : 630680259924 Is Question Mandatory : No Calculator :

None Response Time : N.A Think Time : N.A Minimum Instruction Time: 0

Correct Marks : 1 Wrong Marks : 0.25

With respect to Features of an Appropriate Capital Structure, which of the following statement is incorrect



Options :

1« The capital structure of the company should be least profitable

The pattern of capital structure should be so devised as to ensure that the firm does not run the risk of becoming

2. % Insolvent

3 % The capital structure should be flexible to meet the requirements of changing conditions

4. % The capital structure should be so devised that it involves minimum risk of loss of control of the company

Question Number : 146 Question Id : 630680259924 Is Question Mandatory : No Calculator :

None Response Time : N.A Think Time : N.A Minimum Instruction Time : 0
Correct Marks : 1 Wrong Marks : 0.25
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Question Number : 147 Question Id : 630680259925 Is Question Mandatory : No Calculator :



None Response Time : N.A Think Time : N.A Minimum Instruction Time : 0

Correct Marks : 1 Wrong Marks : 0.25

Which of the following are regarded as sources of information for financial statement analysis?
(1) Annual reports

(ii) Interim financial statements

(1i1) Notes to accounts

(iv) Statement of cash flows
Options :

1 % Only (1) and (i)
> % Only (ii) and (iii)
3 % Only (1), (i) and (iii)

4 AL, (i), (iii) and (iv)

Question Number : 147 Question Id : 630680259925 Is Question Mandatory : No Calculator :

None Response Time : N.A Think Time : N.A Minimum Instruction Time : 0

Correct Marks : 1 Wrong Marks : 0.25
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Question Number : 148 Question Id : 630680259926 Is Question Mandatory : No Calculator :

None Response Time : N.A Think Time : N.A Minimum Instruction Time : 0

Correct Marks : 1 Wrong Marks : 0.25
The term means manipulation of accounts in a way so as to conceal vital facts and present the financial

statements in a way to show a better position than what it actually is
Options :

1. % Silos of numbers

5> Window dressing

3 % Credit analysis

4. % Simulation

Question Number : 148 Question Id : 630680259926 Is Question Mandatory : No Calculator :

None Response Time : N.A Think Time : N.A Minimum Instruction Time : 0

Correct Marks : 1 Wrong Marks : 0.25
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Question Number : 149 Question Id : 630680259927 Is Question Mandatory : No Calculator :

None Response Time : N.A Think Time : N.A Minimum Instruction Time : 0

Correct Marks : 1 Wrong Marks : 0.25

Which of the following is regarded as long term solvency ratio

Options :

1 = Capital Turnover Ratio
> « Proprietary Ratio
3. % Return on investment

4. % Refurn on total resources

Question Number : 149 Question Id : 630680259927 Is Question Mandatory : No Calculator :

None Response Time : N.A Think Time : N.A Minimum Instruction Time : 0
Correct Marks : 1 Wrong Marks : 0.25
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Question Number : 150 Question Id : 630680259928 Is Question Mandatory : No Calculator :

None Response Time : N.A Think Time : N.A Minimum Instruction Time : 0

Correct Marks : 1 Wrong Marks : 0.25

ratio indicates the number of times the earning per share is covered by its market price

Options :

1 « Price Earning
> w Capital Gearing

3 % Dividend yield

4 % Earning yield

Question Number : 150 Question Id : 630680259928 Is Question Mandatory : No Calculator :

None Response Time : N.A Think Time : N.A Minimum Instruction Time : 0
Correct Marks : 1 Wrong Marks : 0.25
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Question Number : 151 Question Id : 630680259929 Is Question Mandatory : No Calculator :

None Response Time : N.A Think Time : N.A Minimum Instruction Time : 0

Correct Marks : 1 Wrong Marks : 0.25
ratio Is determined to ascertain the proportion between the ‘outsiders” ‘funds and share-holders funds’ in the

capital structure of an enterprise
Options :

1« Debt-Equity

5> % Capital Gearing

3 % Proprietary

4. ¥ Return on total resources

Question Number : 151 Question Id : 630680259929 Is Question Mandatory : No Calculator :

None Response Time : N.A Think Time : N.A Minimum Instruction Time : 0

Correct Marks : 1 Wrong Marks : 0.25
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Question Number : 152 Question Id : 630680259930 Is Question Mandatory : No Calculator :

None Response Time : N.A Think Time : N.A Minimum Instruction Time : 0

Correct Marks : 1 Wrong Marks : 0.25

establishes relationship between the shareholders’ funds and the total tangible assets

Options :

1. % Debt-Equity ratio

5> % Capital Gearing ratio

3  Proprietary ratio

4. ® Return on total resources

Question Number : 152 Question Id : 630680259930 Is Question Mandatory : No Calculator :

None Response Time : N.A Think Time : N.A Minimum Instruction Time : 0



Correct Marks : 1 Wrong Marks : 0.25

IRRH & o 3R T 7S T & &9 Fay wR F

Options :

| x WOT FEECT A

, o Pree FrafeEr s

3 ¢ LR Eugﬂld

FeT GOTYUAT 9T ITTHT

4. % 3

Question Number : 153 Question Id : 630680259931 Is Question Mandatory : No Calculator :

None Response Time : N.A Think Time : N.A Minimum Instruction Time : 0

Correct Marks : 1 Wrong Marks : 0.25

Gross profit is Rs 54,000
Gross profit margin is 20%
What is sales value?

Options :

| « Rs.2.70,000

, % Rs.2.16,000

5 % Rs.3.24,000

4 % Rs.3,08,000



Question Number : 153 Question Id : 630680259931 Is Question Mandatory : No Calculator :

None Response Time : N.A Think Time : N.A Minimum Instruction Time : 0
Correct Marks : 1 Wrong Marks : 0.25
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fadhr 7w @am 27

Options :
| v 2,70,000 .
, % 2,186,000 ¥.

5 % 3,24,000 %

4 % 3,08000 %.

Question Number : 154 Question Id : 630680259932 Is Question Mandatory : No Calculator :

None Response Time : N.A Think Time : N.A Minimum Instruction Time : 0

Correct Marks : 1 Wrong Marks : 0.25

With respect to financial sources of business, which of the following is regarded as short term source of finance
Options :

1.« trade credit

2. % Debentures

3. % shares

4. % public deposits



Question Number : 154 Question Id : 630680259932 Is Question Mandatory : No Calculator :

None Response Time : N.A Think Time : N.A Minimum Instruction Time: 0
Correct Marks : 1 Wrong Marks : 0.25
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Question Number : 155 Question Id : 630680259933 Is Question Mandatory : No Calculator :

None Response Time : N.A Think Time : N.A Minimum Instruction Time : 0

Correct Marks : 1 Wrong Marks : 0.25

Which of the following statement/s is/are correct?
Statement-1; Working capital means the funds available for day-to-day operations of an enterprise
Statement-2: Working capital has two concepts:

(i) Relative working capital and (ii) Absolute working capital.
Options :

1. ¢ Only statement-1 is correct

> w Only statement-2 is correct

3. # DBoth statement-1 and statement-2 are correct



% Both statement-1 and statement-2 are incorrect

Question Number : 155 Question Id : 630680259933 Is Question Mandatory : No Calculator :

None Response Time : N.A Think Time : N.A Minimum Instruction Time : 0
Correct Marks : 1 Wrong Marks : 0.25

e # @ #iF TY a7 & 2

FU-1: FEE O 1 3 § R 3w & fem-efolem & s & v 3oy o=
FUA-2: FIUU T3 & HFURVMT ¢

(i) Fer e i S (i) o7 FRRiE I

Options :

| v Pad FUA-1 e §
, % had HUA-2 TR g
5 » ®UA-1 AR Fu=-2 g1 TEr &

4 % FUA-1 3R FuF-2 AT TS

Question Number : 156 Question Id : 630680259934 Is Question Mandatory : No Calculator :

None Response Time : N.A Think Time : N.A Minimum Instruction Time : 0

Correct Marks : 1 Wrong Marks : 0.25

An asset is classified as current asset when:

(1) it is expected to be realised or intends to be sold or consumed in normal operating cycle of the organisation.
(1) the asset is held primarily for the purpose of trading.

(111) 1t is expected to be realised within twelve months after the reporting period.
(

iv) it is non- restricted cash or cash equivalent.
Options :

1 % Only (i) and (ii)



5> % Only (ii) and (iii)

3 % Only (1), (11) and (ii1)

4. All (1), (ii) , (iii) and (1v)

Question Number : 156 Question Id : 630680259934 Is Question Mandatory : No Calculator :
None Response Time : N.A Think Time : N.A Minimum Instruction Time: 0

Correct Marks : 1 Wrong Marks : 0.25
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Question Number : 157 Question Id : 630680259935 Is Question Mandatory : No Calculator :

None Response Time : N.A Think Time : N.A Minimum Instruction Time : 0



Correct Marks : 1 Wrong Marks : 0.25
is a formal document issued by a bank on behalf of customer, mentioning the conditions under which

the bank will honour the commitments of the customer

Options :

1 = Factoring

2.« Letter of Credit

3 % Commercial paper

4 % Call deposit

Question Number : 157 Question Id : 630680259935 Is Question Mandatory : No Calculator :

None Response Time : N.A Think Time : N.A Minimum Instruction Time : 0
Correct Marks : 1 Wrong Marks : 0.25
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Question Number : 158 Question Id : 630680259936 Is Question Mandatory : No Calculator :

None Response Time : N.A Think Time : N.A Minimum Instruction Time : 0

Correct Marks : 1 Wrong Marks : 0.25

Which of the following is regarded as Unorganised Sector of Indian banking institutions

Options :

1. #® Commercial Banks

5> % Co-operative banks

3 % Regional Rural Banks

4. Indigenous Bankers

Question Number : 158 Question Id : 630680259936 Is Question Mandatory : No Calculator :

None Response Time : N.A Think Time : N.A Minimum Instruction Time: 0
Correct Marks : 1 Wrong Marks : 0.25
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Question Number : 159 Question Id : 630680259937 Is Question Mandatory : No Calculator :

None Response Time : N.A Think Time : N.A Minimum Instruction Time : 0

Correct Marks : 1 Wrong Marks : 0.25

Ason April 2023, who is the Governor of Reserve Bank of India

Options :

1.+ Shri Shaktikanta Das

2. % Dr. M.D. Patra

3. % Shri T. Rabi Sankar

4 w Shri M. Rajeshwar Rao

Question Number : 159 Question Id : 630680259937 Is Question Mandatory : No Calculator :

None Response Time : N.A Think Time : N.A Minimum Instruction Time: 0
Correct Marks : 1 Wrong Marks : 0.25
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Question Number : 160 Question Id : 630680259938 Is Question Mandatory : No Calculator :

None Response Time : N.A Think Time : N.A Minimum Instruction Time : 0

Correct Marks : 1 Wrong Marks : 0.25

Functions of financial markets are:

(1) To facilitate creation and allocation of credit and liquidity
(1i) To serve as intermediaries for mobilisaton of savings
(ii1) To assist the process of balanced economic growth

(iv) To provide financial convenience
Options:

1 % Only (i) and (if)
> % Only (ii) and (iii)
3 % Only (1), (ii) and (iii)

4w AlL(), (i), (iii) and (iv)

Question Number : 160 Question Id : 630680259938 Is Question Mandatory : No Calculator :
None Response Time : N.A Think Time : N.A Minimum Instruction Time : 0

Correct Marks : 1 Wrong Marks : 0.25
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Question Number : 161 Question Id : 630680259939 Is Question Mandatory : No Calculator :

None Response Time : N.A Think Time : N.A Minimum Instruction Time : 0

Correct Marks : 1 Wrong Marks : 0.25

With respect to financial instruments, which of the following statement is incorrect
Options :
1 % Financial instruments provide liquidity, these can be easily and quickly converted into cash

5> % Financial instruments facilitate easy trading on the market, they have a ready market

3 Financial instruments cannot be pledged for getting loans



4w Financial instruments can be transferred from one person to another

Question Number : 161 Question Id : 630680259939 Is Question Mandatory : No Calculator :

None Response Time : N.A Think Time : N.A Minimum Instruction Time : 0
Correct Marks : 1 Wrong Marks : 0.25
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Question Number : 162 Question Id : 630680259940 Is Question Mandatory : No Calculator :

None Response Time : N.A Think Time : N.A Minimum Instruction Time : 0

Correct Marks : 1 Wrong Marks : 0.25
IRDA stand for
Options :

1 = Insurance Registration and Development Authority

> « Insurance Regulatory and Development Authority

3 % Insurance Regulatory and Depository Authority



4. % Insurance Registration and Depository Authority

Question Number : 162 Question Id : 630680259940 Is Question Mandatory : No Calculator :

None Response Time : N.A Think Time : N.A Minimum Instruction Time : 0

Correct Marks : 1 Wrong Marks : 0.25
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Question Number : 163 Question Id : 630680259941 Is Question Mandatory : No Calculator :

None Response Time : N.A Think Time : N.A Minimum Instruction Time : 0

Correct Marks : 1 Wrong Marks : 0.25

As on April 2023, who is the Chairperson of The Securities and Exchange Board of India

Options :
1.+ Ms. Madhabi Puri Buch
Shri Ajay Tvagi

2. %

3. % Shri U. K. Sinha



4. % Shri M. Damodaran

Question Number : 163 Question Id : 630680259941 Is Question Mandatory : No Calculator :

None Response Time : N.A Think Time : N.A Minimum Instruction Time : 0

Correct Marks : 1 Wrong Marks : 0.25
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Question Number : 164 Question Id : 630680259942 Is Question Mandatory : No Calculator :

None Response Time : N.A Think Time : N.A Minimum Instruction Time : 0

Correct Marks : 1 Wrong Marks : 0.25

The Pension Fund Regulatory & Development Authority Act was passed on 19th September, and the same was

notified on Lst February, .

Options:

1. % 2012;2013

o 20132014



3 % 2014; 2015

4 % 2015:2016

Question Number : 164 Question Id : 630680259942 Is Question Mandatory : No Calculator :

None Response Time : N.A Think Time : N.A Minimum Instruction Time : 0
Correct Marks : 1 Wrong Marks : 0.25
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Options :
1. % 2012; 2013
2 2013; 2014

5 % 2014; 2015

4 = 2015; 2016

Question Number : 165 Question Id : 630680259943 Is Question Mandatory : No Calculator :

None Response Time : N.A Think Time : N.A Minimum Instruction Time : 0

Correct Marks : 1 Wrong Marks : 0.25

is a set of shared assumptions that guide what happens in organizations by defining appropriate

behavior

Options :

1 = Organizational design

5>  Organizational culture



3. % Organizational transformation

4 % Organizational code

Question Number : 165 Question Id : 630680259943 Is Question Mandatory : No Calculator :

None Response Time : N.A Think Time : N.A Minimum Instruction Time : 0
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Question Number : 166 Question Id : 630680259944 Is Question Mandatory : No Calculator :

None Response Time : N.A Think Time : N.A Minimum Instruction Time : 0

Correct Marks : 1 Wrong Marks : 0.25

is the set of values, norms, guiding beliefs, and understandings that is shared by membets of an

organization and taught to new members as the correct way to think, feel, and behave.
Options:

1 % Organizational dynamics



2 Organizational Culture

3. % Organizational conflict

4 w Organizational silos

Question Number : 166 Question Id : 630680259944 Is Question Mandatory : No Calculator :

None Response Time : N.A Think Time : N.A Minimum Instruction Time: 0
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Question Number : 167 Question Id : 630680259945 Is Question Mandatory : No Calculator :

None Response Time : N.A Think Time : N.A Minimum Instruction Time : 0

Correct Marks : 1 Wrong Marks : 0.25



Which of the following are regarded as sources of intergroup conflict?
(1) goal incompatibility

(i1) differentiation

(1i1) task interdependence

(iv) unlimited resources

Options:
1 s Only (1) and (if)
> % Only (ii) and (iii)

3. Only (1), (i) and (iii)

4 % AlL(D), (i), (iii) and (iv)

Question Number : 167 Question Id : 630680259945 Is Question Mandatory : No Calculator :
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Question Number : 168 Question Id : 630680259946 Is Question Mandatory : No Calculator :

None Response Time : N.A Think Time : N.A Minimum Instruction Time : 0

Correct Marks : 1 Wrong Marks : 0.25

With respect to Organizational decision making, which of the following statement's is/are correct

(i) Organizational decision making is formally defined as the process of identifying and solving problems.

(i1) In the problem identification stage, information about environmental and organizational conditions is monitored fo
determine if performance is satisfactory and to diagnose the cause of shortcomings.

(1i1) The problem solution stage is when alternative courses of action are considered and one alternative is selected and
implemented

Options :

1 % Only (i) and (if)

5 % Only (ii) and (ii)

3 % Only (i) and (iii)

4« AlL(D), (ii) and (iii)

Question Number : 168 Question Id : 630680259946 Is Question Mandatory : No Calculator :
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Correct Marks : 1 Wrong Marks : 0.25
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Options :

| % Ee (i) AR (ii)

5« A (i) A (ii)

5« Faa (i) AR (iii)

4 T (), (i) 3T (iii)

Question Number : 169 Question Id : 630680259947 Is Question Mandatory : No Calculator :

None Response Time : N.A Think Time : N.A Minimum Instruction Time: 0

Correct Marks : 1 Wrong Marks : 0.25

Which of the following statement is incorrect
Options :

1« Organizational Behaviour is a Discipline and not a Field of Study

> w Organizational Behaviour is an Applied science

3 % Organizational Behaviour is Normative and Value centered

4. % Organizational Behaviour is Humanistic and Optimistic

Question Number : 169 Question Id : 630680259947 Is Question Mandatory : No Calculator :

None Response Time : N.A Think Time : N.A Minimum Instruction Time : 0
Correct Marks : 1 Wrong Marks : 0.25
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Question Number : 170 Question Id : 630680259948 Is Question Mandatory : No Calculator :

None Response Time : N.A Think Time : N.A Minimum Instruction Time : 0

Correct Marks : 1 Wrong Marks : 0.25

Theopry given by is based on two-factor hypothesis, that is factors leading to job satisfaction and

factors leading to job dissatisfaction
Options :

1. % A.H. Maslow

5 « F. Herzberg

3. % W. Border

4. % P.F. Maslow

Question Number : 170 Question Id : 630680259948 Is Question Mandatory : No Calculator :
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Question Number : 171 Question Id : 630680259949 Is Question Mandatory : No Calculator :

None Response Time : N.A Think Time : N.A Minimum Instruction Time: 0

Correct Marks : 1 Wrong Marks : 0.25
Kurt Lewin’s Three Step Model of Change indicates which of the following

Options :
1« Unfreezing, Moving, and Freezing
5 % Learn, Relearn and Unlearn

3 % Real. Nominal and Personal

4 % Unfreezing, Rigid, and Freezing

Question Number : 171 Question Id : 630680259949 Is Question Mandatory : No Calculator :

None Response Time : N.A Think Time : N.A Minimum Instruction Time : 0



Correct Marks : 1 Wrong Marks : 0.25
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Question Number : 172 Question Id : 630680259950 Is Question Mandatory : No Calculator :

None Response Time : N.A Think Time : N.A Minimum Instruction Time : 0

Correct Marks : 1 Wrong Marks : 0.25
In Johari Window Model, under the information about the person his attitudes, behaviour, emotions,

feelings, skills and views will be identified by the person as well as by others.
Options:

1 % Blind self or blind spot

5  Open/self-area or arena

3 % Hidden area or facade

4. % Unknown area

Question Number : 172 Question Id : 630680259950 Is Question Mandatory : No Calculator :



None Response Time : N.A Think Time : N.A Minimum Instruction Time : 0

Correct Marks : 1 Wrong Marks : 0.25
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Question Number : 173 Question Id : 630680259951 Is Question Mandatory : No Calculator :

None Response Time : N.A Think Time : N.A Minimum Instruction Time : 0

Correct Marks : 1 Wrong Marks : 0.25

In Johari Window Model, under the information about yourselves that others know in a group but you
will be unaware of it

Options :

1+ Blind self or blind spot
> % Open/self-area or arena
3 % Hidden area or facade

4. % Unknown area



Question Number : 173 Question Id : 630680259951 Is Question Mandatory : No Calculator :

None Response Time : N.A Think Time : N.A Minimum Instruction Time: 0
Correct Marks : 1 Wrong Marks : 0.25
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Question Number : 174 Question Id : 630680259952 Is Question Mandatory : No Calculator :

None Response Time : N.A Think Time : N.A Minimum Instruction Time : 0

Correct Marks : 1 Wrong Marks : 0.25

have developed the concept of leadership confimmum to highlight the range of possible

leadership styles.

Options :

1. % Robert Blake

2. % Jane Mouton

3.+ Tannenbaum and Schmidt



4. % R.E.Freeman

Question Number : 174 Question Id : 630680259952 Is Question Mandatory : No Calculator :

None Response Time : N.A Think Time : N.A Minimum Instruction Time : 0
Correct Marks : 1 Wrong Marks : 0.25
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Question Number : 175 Question Id : 630680259953 Is Question Mandatory : No Calculator :

None Response Time : N.A Think Time : N.A Minimum Instruction Time : 0

Correct Marks : 1 Wrong Marks : 0.25

With respect to the components of Performance Management System, which of the following statement is incorrect
Options:

Performance planning means setting goals and objectives, and defining the standards of performance that employees are

1 % expected to meet

5 % [Performance monitoring means tracking and measuring employee performance against the set goals and objectives



Performance feedback means providing employees with regular feedback on their performance, highlighting strengths

s and areas for improvement

Performance evaluation means developing plans to support employees in improving their performance, providing

4+ ltaining, coaching, or mentoring as needed

Question Number : 175 Question Id : 630680259953 Is Question Mandatory : No Calculator :

None Response Time : N.A Think Time : N.A Minimum Instruction Time: 0
Correct Marks : 1 Wrong Marks : 0.25
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Question Number : 176 Question Id : 630680259954 Is Question Mandatory : No Calculator :

None Response Time : N.A Think Time : N.A Minimum Instruction Time : 0

Correct Marks : 1 Wrong Marks : 0.25

With respect to Performance Management System ( PMS ) , which of the following statement is incorrect

Options :



APMS provides employees with clear goals and expectations, ongoing feedback, and opportune development

1 % opportunities help to improve employee performance, leading to increased productivity and efficiency
> % APMS can enhance employee engagement by providing regular feedback and recognition for good performance
3. % APMS helps to ensure that employees are working towards the same goals and objectives as the organization

APMS will not provide employees with clear expectations for their roles and responsibilities, and it is not possible to

4.+ hold them accountable for meeting performance expectations

Question Number : 176 Question Id : 630680259954 Is Question Mandatory : No Calculator :

None Response Time : N.A Think Time : N.A Minimum Instruction Time: 0
Correct Marks : 1 Wrong Marks : 0.25
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Question Number : 177 Question Id : 630680259955 Is Question Mandatory : No Calculator :

None Response Time : N.A Think Time : N.A Minimum Instruction Time : 0

Correct Marks : 1 Wrong Marks : 0.25

Which of the following statement is incorrect in relation to training and development
Options :

1 % Training is job oriented
5> % Development refers to the overall growth of the employees
3 % Development is career oriented

4+ Training is a long-term process

Question Number : 177 Question Id : 630680259955 Is Question Mandatory : No Calculator :

None Response Time : N.A Think Time : N.A Minimum Instruction Time: 0
Correct Marks : 1 Wrong Marks : 0.25
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Question Number : 178 Question Id : 630680259956 Is Question Mandatory : No Calculator :

None Response Time : N.A Think Time : N.A Minimum Instruction Time : 0

Correct Marks : 1 Wrong Marks : 0.25

Which of the following statement is incorrect
Options :

1 % Training means learnings skills and knowledge for doing a particular job
5> % Iraining is concerned with maintaining and improving current job performance
3 1raining is career-centred in nature

4 % The role of trainer or supervisor is very important in training

Question Number : 178 Question Id : 630680259956 Is Question Mandatory : No Calculator :

None Response Time : N.A Think Time : N.A Minimum Instruction Time: 0
Correct Marks : 1 Wrong Marks : 0.25
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Question Number : 179 Question Id : 630680259957 Is Question Mandatory : No Calculator :

None Response Time : N.A Think Time : N.A Minimum Instruction Time : 0

Correct Marks : 1 Wrong Marks : 0.25
is a process of determining the relative worth of the various jobs within the organisation, so that

differential wages may be paid to jobs of different worth

Options :

1. % Job Recruitment

2. % Job Identification

3 % Job Specification

4.+ Job evaluation

Question Number : 179 Question Id : 630680259957 Is Question Mandatory : No Calculator :
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Question Number : 180 Question Id : 630680259958 Is Question Mandatory : No Calculator :

None Response Time : N.A Think Time : N.A Minimum Instruction Time: 0

Correct Marks : 1 Wrong Marks : 0.25

Which of the following is a Traditional Method of Performance Appraisal

Options :

1 = Management by Objective

>  Ranking Method

3. # Assessment Centre Method

4 % Behaviourally Anchored Rating Scales

Question Number : 180 Question Id : 630680259958 Is Question Mandatory : No Calculator :
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Question Number : 181 Question Id : 630680259959 Is Question Mandatory : No Calculator :

None Response Time : N.A Think Time : N.A Minimum Instruction Time : 0

Correct Marks : 1 Wrong Marks : 0.25

is the systematic, periodic and an impartial rating of an employee's excellence in matters pertaining
o his present job and his potential for a better job

Options :

1. % Job Recruitment

5  Performance appraisal

3. % Job Identification

4 w Job Specification



Question Number : 181 Question Id : 630680259959 Is Question Mandatory : No Calculator :

None Response Time : N.A Think Time : N.A Minimum Instruction Time: 0
Correct Marks : 1 Wrong Marks : 0.25
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Question Number : 182 Question Id : 630680259960 Is Question Mandatory : No Calculator :

None Response Time : N.A Think Time : N.A Minimum Instruction Time: 0

Correct Marks : 1 Wrong Marks : 0.25

With respect to Steps in Appraising Performance, which of the following is the correct order
(i) Establishing Performance Standard

(i1) Communicating Performance Expectations to Emplovees

(1if) Measuring Actual Performance

(iv) Comparing Actual Performance with Standards

(v) Discussing the Appraisal with the Employee

Options :

1. ¢ (1), (i1), (ii1), (iv) and (v)

5> % (i), (1), (iii), (iv) and (v)



3 % (ii), (iii), (1), (iv) and (v)

4 % (V). (D), (idd), (iv) and (i)

Question Number : 182 Question Id : 630680259960 Is Question Mandatory : No Calculator :
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Correct Marks : 1 Wrong Marks : 0.25

is a standard of personnel and designates the qualities required for an acceptable performance.

Options :



1. % Job Identification

2 Job Specification

3. % Job Recruitment

4 % Job Design
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None Response Time : N.A Think Time : N.A Minimum Instruction Time : 0

Correct Marks : 1 Wrong Marks : 0.25

Which of the following is regarded as internal source of recruitment

Options:



1 % bprivate placement agencies and consultants

> w employment exchange

3  Promotion

4. % campus recruitment
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None Response Time : N.A Think Time : N.A Minimum Instruction Time : 0

Correct Marks : 1 Wrong Marks : 0.25

In the Selection Process, the PIP tests are those which seek to measure one*s

Options :



1« Dersonality, interest and preferences

5> % performance. interest and preferences

3. % progress, interest and personality

4 % Dberseverance, intelligence and progress

Question Number : 185 Question Id : 630680259963 Is Question Mandatory : No Calculator :
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Correct Marks : 1 Wrong Marks : 0.25

expect the candidates to interpret problems or situations. Responses to stimuli will be based on the

individual‘s values, beliefs and motives



Options :

1« Projective Tests

2. % PIP tests

3 % Lie-detector tests

4. % Forensic tests
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Thematic Apperception Test and Rorschach Ink Blot Test are examples of in the selection process
Options :

1 « Projective Tests

2. % PIPtests

3. % Lie-detector tests

4. % Forensic tests
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Correct Marks : 1 Wrong Marks : 0.25



is a process of assigning a specific job to each of the selected candidates.

Options :

1. % Recruitment

2. % Induction

3« Placement

4 % Job analysis
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1s concerned with introducing or orienting a new employee to the organisation

Options :

1. % Recruitment

2.« Induction

3 % Placement

4 % Job analysis
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Which of the following is not a correct objective of wage policy in India
Options :

1 % Toraise the living standards of the people particularly the working class

5> % Toprovide the highest possible wishes to the workers in relation to the economic conditions of the people

Augmentation of malpractices in the drainage of wages midway in the flow of remuneration from the top level to the

3. lowestemployee

4. % Tomake sure that the difference in which is between the private and public sector is reduced in a phased manner
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Question Number : 191 Question Id : 630680259969 Is Question Mandatory : No Calculator :



None Response Time : N.A Think Time : N.A Minimum Instruction Time : 0

Correct Marks : 1 Wrong Marks : 0.25

Which of the following are regarded as the Social objectives of wage policy?

(1) Establishing standards for safety and fair pay of the labourers
(1) To protect the wage earners from the adverse effects of economic fluctuations

(iii) Proper incentives should be given to the workers if they work more so that the increased production may improve
the economy

Options:

1 % Only (i) and (ii)
5 % Only (ii) and (ii)
3 % Only (i) and (iii)

4 AlL(D), (ii) and (iii)

Question Number : 191 Question Id : 630680259969 Is Question Mandatory : No Calculator :

None Response Time : N.A Think Time : N.A Minimum Instruction Time: 0

Correct Marks : 1 Wrong Marks : 0.25
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Options :

| % Ee (i) 3R (ii)

5« ae (i) 3 (ii)



5« Faa (i) AR (iii)

4 T (), (i) ST (iii)

Question Number : 192 Question Id : 630680259970 Is Question Mandatory : No Calculator :

None Response Time : N.A Think Time : N.A Minimum Instruction Time : 0

Correct Marks : 1 Wrong Marks : 0.25

The scope of industrial relation doesn’t include
Options :

1 = Relationship among employees. between employees and their superiors or managers
> w Collective relations between trade unions and management
3. % Collective relations among trade unions, employers’ associations and government

4.« Relationship between relatives of the employees of the same department in a company

Question Number : 192 Question Id : 630680259970 Is Question Mandatory : No Calculator :

None Response Time : N.A Think Time : N.A Minimum Instruction Time : 0
Correct Marks : 1 Wrong Marks : 0.25
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Question Number : 193 Question Id : 630680259971 Is Question Mandatory : No Calculator :

None Response Time : N.A Think Time : N.A Minimum Instruction Time : 0

Correct Marks : 1 Wrong Marks : 0.25

Industrial relations include which of the following types of relations:

(1) Labour relations Le., relations between union- management (also known as labour management relations)

(1i) Group relations i.e., relations between various groups of workmen i.e., workmen, supervisors, technical persons, efc.
(1i1) Employer-employee relations 1.e., relations between the management and employees. It denotes all management
employer relations except the union- management relations

(iv) Community or Public relations i.¢., relations between the industry and the society

Options :

1 % Only (i) and (ii)

5> % Only (ii) and (iii)

3 % Only (i), (iii) and (iv)

4. All (1), (ii), (iii) and (iv)

Question Number : 193 Question Id : 630680259971 Is Question Mandatory : No Calculator :

None Response Time : N.A Think Time : N.A Minimum Instruction Time: 0

Correct Marks : 1 Wrong Marks : 0.25
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Options:

| % Ee (i) AR (i)

5« ae (i) 3T (iii)

5« A (i), (i) AR (iv)
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Question Number : 194 Question Id : 630680259972 Is Question Mandatory : No Calculator :

None Response Time : N.A Think Time : N.A Minimum Instruction Time : 0

Correct Marks : 1 Wrong Marks : 0.25

Which of the following are regarded as Mechanism/Machineries of dispute settlement
Options :

1« Conciliation; Voluntary Arbitration: Court of Inquiry: Adjudicating Authority
5> % Seftlement Commission ; Voluntary Arbitration; Court of Inquiry: Adjudicating Authority

3 % Conciliation; Voluntary Arbitration: Industrial tribunal: Complementing Authority

4. % Conciliation; Compulsory Arbitration; Court of Inquiry: Adjudicating Authority



Question Number : 194 Question Id : 630680259972 Is Question Mandatory : No Calculator :

None Response Time : N.A Think Time : N.A Minimum Instruction Time: 0

Correct Marks : 1 Wrong Marks : 0.25
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Question Number : 195 Question Id : 630680259973 Is Question Mandatory : No Calculator :

None Response Time : N.A Think Time : N.A Minimum Instruction Time: 0

Correct Marks : 1 Wrong Marks : 0.25

Which of the following is regarded as a Managerial cause of industrial dispute
Options :

1 % Low Wages
> « Non Recognition of Unions

3 » Safety of work



% Share in Profits

Question Number : 195 Question Id : 630680259973 Is Question Mandatory : No Calculator :

None Response Time : N.A Think Time : N.A Minimum Instruction Time : 0
Correct Marks : 1 Wrong Marks : 0.25
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Question Number : 196 Question Id : 630680259974 Is Question Mandatory : No Calculator :

None Response Time : N.A Think Time : N.A Minimum Instruction Time : 0

Correct Marks : 1 Wrong Marks : 0.25

Under Article of the Indian constitution, one has the right to form a trade union in India.

Options:

1 = 17(1)(c)

5 % 18(1) ()

3 v 19(1)(c)



4 % 20(1) ()

Question Number : 196 Question Id : 630680259974 Is Question Mandatory : No Calculator :

None Response Time : N.A Think Time : N.A Minimum Instruction Time : 0
Correct Marks : 1 Wrong Marks : 0.25
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Options:

1% 17.(1) (C)

5 = 18 (1) (C)

3. 18 (1) (C)

4. % 20 (1) (C)

Question Number : 197 Question Id : 630680259975 Is Question Mandatory : No Calculator :

None Response Time : N.A Think Time : N.A Minimum Instruction Time : 0

Correct Marks : 1 Wrong Marks : 0.25

Which of the following is not regarded as an External Problem in Trade Unions?
Options:
1 % Technology

5> % Government support

3« Multiplicity



4. % Global competition

Question Number : 197 Question Id : 630680259975 Is Question Mandatory : No Calculator :

None Response Time : N.A Think Time : N.A Minimum Instruction Time : 0
Correct Marks : 1 Wrong Marks : 0.25
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Question Number : 198 Question Id : 630680259976 Is Question Mandatory : No Calculator :

None Response Time : N.A Think Time : N.A Minimum Instruction Time : 0

Correct Marks : 1 Wrong Marks : 0.25

Which of the following is not regarded as an Internal Problem in Trade Unions
Options:

1 % Leadership

2 % Uneven Growth of Unionism

3.« Policies



4 w» Heterogeneity

Question Number : 198 Question Id : 630680259976 Is Question Mandatory : No Calculator :

None Response Time : N.A Think Time : N.A Minimum Instruction Time : 0
Correct Marks : 1 Wrong Marks : 0.25
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Question Number : 199 Question Id : 630680259977 Is Question Mandatory : No Calculator :

None Response Time : N.A Think Time : N.A Minimum Instruction Time : 0

Correct Marks : 1 Wrong Marks : 0.25

The Industrial Disputes Act, , extends to the whole of India, and is applicable to all industrial establishments

employing one or more workmen,

Options :

1 % 1932

5> % 1935



3. & 1947

4 % 1991

Question Number : 199 Question Id : 630680259977 Is Question Mandatory : No Calculator :

None Response Time : N.A Think Time : N.A Minimum Instruction Time : 0
Correct Marks : 1 Wrong Marks : 0.25
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Options :

| % 1932
5 % 1935
5 v 1947

4 % 1991

Question Number : 200 Question Id : 630680259978 Is Question Mandatory : No Calculator :

None Response Time : N.A Think Time : N.A Minimum Instruction Time : 0

Correct Marks : 1 Wrong Marks : 0.25

The ILO has greatly influenced the trade union movement and industrial relations in India. What does ILO stand for?
Options :

1 % Indian Labour Organisations

5>  International Labour Organisation



3. % International Labour Operation

4w Indian Labour Operation

Question Number : 200 Question Id : 630680259978 Is Question Mandatory : No Calculator :

None Response Time : N.A Think Time : N.A Minimum Instruction Time : 0
Correct Marks : 1 Wrong Marks : 0.25
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